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CORPORATE MISSION
LEIES

Backed by an established corporate track record
technological excellence and strong mergers and
acquisitions capabilities, SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd.
envisages itself as a leading operator and investor in the
environment industry in the People’s Republic of China
by adhering to the development model of integrating
industry and finance. In the pursuit of company growth, we
remain committed to protecting the planet, conserving the
environment and preserving natural resources.
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SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (“SIIC Environment”, stock
code: BHK.SG, 807.HK) is a top-tier integrated player in
China's water and environmental markets. It is engaged in
wastewater treatment, water supply, sludge treatment, solid
waste incineration and other environment related businesses.
Headquartered in Singapore and listed on the Mainboard of
SGX-ST, the Company successfully launched on the Mainboard
of SEHK in 2018. Being the controlling shareholder of SIIC
Environment, Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited (“SIHL",
SEHK stock code: 363.HK) was established in 1996, with
infrastructure, real estate and consumer products as the core
businesses. China Energy Conservation and Environmental
Protection Group (“CECEP”), an important strategic investor
of the Company, is a state-owned enterprise mainly engaged
in energy conservation and environmental protection, which
was reorganized and established in 2010 with the approval of
the State Council. SIIC Environment has shown tremendous
growth and continued to increase its market share in China's
environmental market.

SIIC Environment is an active investor and operator in
the environmental protection industry, with an operating
history of more than 15 years in China. Currently, it boasts
an overall portfolio of about 250 wastewater treatment and
water supply projects, 5 solid waste incineration projects
and 13 sludge treatment projects across 20 municipalities,
provinces and special administrative region in China, namely
Shandong, Guangdong, Hubei, Hunan, Jiangsu, Shanghai,
Zhejiang, Jiangxi, Anhui, Fujian, Guangxi, Ningxia,
Henan, Liaoning, Inner Mongolia, Shanxi, Sichuan, Jilin,
Heilongjiang and Macau Special Administrative Region.

Leveraging on the Group’s distinctive strategic positioning and
business model, SIIC Environment will continue to expand its
business in water and solid waste treatment and proactively
explore opportunities in other environmental-related markets
such as industrial wastewater treatment, seawater desalination,
~ sludge treatment and disposal, soil remediation, renewable
~ energy, water treatment technology and pollution prevention The

o dGroup is commﬂted to expanding its market share, mcreasmg

ncy,and consolidating its leading position in
nmental protection industry.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
AFER

Headquarters, Registered Office and Principal
Place of Business in Singapore

One Temasek Avenue
#37-02 Millenia Tower
Singapore 039192

Place of Business in Hong Kong Registered
under Part 16 of the Companies Ordinance

Unit 1307A, 13/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Company’s Website
www.siicenv.com

Board of Directors
Non-Executive Chairman
Mr. Zhou Jun

Executive Director
Mr. Yang Jianwei
Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang
Mr. Zhu Dazhi

Mr. Yang Wei

Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. An Hongjun
Mr. Zhong Ming
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Executive Committee
Mr. Yang Jianwei

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang
Mr. Zhu Dazhi

(Chairman)

Audit Committee

Mr. An Hongjun
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. Zhong Ming

(Chairman)

Nominating Committee
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang  (Chairman)

Mr. Zhong Ming
Mr. An Hongjun

Remuneration Committee

Mr. Zhong Ming (Chairman)
Mr. Zhou Jun

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang

Mr. An Hongjun

Risk and Investment Management Committee

Mr. Yang Jianwei
Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang
Mr. Zhu Dazhi

Mr. Yang Anyuan
Ms. Xu Xiaoging

(Chairman)
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
AFER

Joint Company Secretaries

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy (FSC, FCG)
In.Corp Corporate Services Pte. Ltd.

30 Cecil Street

#19-08 Prudential Tower

Singapore 049712

Mr. Man Yun Wah (ACG, HKACG)
In.Corp Corporate Services (HK) Limited
Unit 1307A, 13/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Legal Advisers

As to Singapore law:

ADTLaw LLC (in formal law alliance with Ashurst LLP)
12 Marina Boulevard

#24-01 Marina Bay Financial Gentre Tower 3
Singapore 018982

As to Hong Kong law:
Ashurst Hong Kong
11/F, Jardine House
No. 1 Connaught Road
Central, Hong Kong

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Singapore:

In.Corp Corporate Services Pte. Ltd.

30 Cecil Street

#19-08 Prudential Tower

Singapore 049712

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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Hong Kong:

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17/F

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai, Hong Kong

Investor Relation

Strategic Financial Relations (China) Limited
24/F, Admiralty Centre |

18 Harcourt Road, Admiralty, Hong Kong
sprg-siic@sprg.com.hk

Auditor
Mr. Toh Yew Kuan Jeremy

(appointed since the financial year ended 31

December 2019)
Deloitte & Touche LLP
6 Shenton Way, #33-00
OUE Downtown 2
Singapore 068809

Principal Bankers

0CBC Bank

United Overseas Bank Limited (Singapore)
DBS Bank Limited

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank
Bank of China

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Agricultural Bank of China

Bank of Communications

China Merchants Bank

HuaXia Bank

Industrial Bank Co., Ltd.

China Construction Bank

China Development Bank

Postal Savings Bank of China

The Export-Import Bank of China
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BUSINESS STRUCTURE
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Water Treatment and Supply
K RE

Central (Wuhan Business Unit)
ZEd (REDH)

South (Nanfang Business Unit)
2[ (BH2H)

North (Weifang Business Unit)
21t (150 3H)

Northeast (Longjiang Business Unit)
Rit (BEI2H)

East (Fudan Business Unit)
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Waste Incineration
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PROJECT LOCATION MAP
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%

Wastewater Treatment (WT)/ HKkEE

Reclaimed Water Treatment (RWT) Projects RKEIREE
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Requirement

iE

i CEEAS FRRY (§) FEHE FEER KEEX

1 Hija Anxi County Longmen Town WWTP BOT Project 15 Phase~ WWT 12500 1000% nopereion; pyredingtobe  Class | Sandard B

constucted

{3 FREEM R RRERIVEE -5 FhRE RARE REEE  -BBEE

2 Hijm Anxi County Longmen Toun WWTP BOT Projec 20d Phase ~ WWT 12500 1000%  Tobe constucted Olss | Sendard B
{3 FREEM N RRERIVEE FhRE i gyl

3 Fujn Anxi County Longmen Town WWTP BOT Forvard Project~~ WWT 00 1000% Tobe constructed Clss | Standard B
e PREERE KRNI EER FhRE f gyl

=

4 Guangdong Dongguan Clty Dalang Songshenhu Southem WITP Projeet - WHIT 1000 755%  Inoperaton, wpgradng Cless | tandrd B

Under contrucion by

Qovernment
EX RETABM RS R ERRE KRR hARE REEE. Do
AR
5 Glangdong Dongguan Cly Shifie Shayao WWTP Projct fstPhase.~—~ WAT 6000 T53%  ogreton upgredng  Class | Sandard B
Under conirucion by
Qovemment
ER RETRREDES KRR B IRAR FhRE RARE RERE.  -DeEE
REfER
6 Guangdong Dongguan Glty Fenggang Yanan WWTP Project 2nd Phase  WIIT 000 755%  Inopereton, upgradng Cless | Stndad B
Under contrucion by
Qovernment
ER RETRERR S ERE_HEE FhRE RAeE RERE  -DeEE
RHfER
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Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
iE
i RE4H FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
T Guangdong Dongguan Senzhou WNVTP Project fstend 2nd Phases ——— WHIT 190000 35%  Inoperaon 00D appled ocal discharge
lmitClss | the ofers
anplied Cless | Standard B
ER FEMRZ- B0 EEE hRE f\2E OO0k R B
FEE: HhE-
fpEe
8 Guangdong Huhou Oty Meihu Waer Purifcaion Cener Projet st~ WIIT 10000 1000%  In operaton Olss | Sendard B
Phase
EX BTk ER - HEE KRR hAgE Il
9 Guangdong Huhou Oty Meihu Waer Purfcaion Cener Proeet 200~ WHIT 10000 1000%  In operaton Olss | Sendard B
Phase
EX BTk ER - HEE KRR h)gE Il
10 Guangdong Huzhou Oty Meihu Waer Purfcaion Cener tend g WIT 2000 1000%  Inoperaton upgrading o be  Superor Class | Stendard A
Phases (Advanced Treatment Prjec) constucted
ER EimEEkE R hL-—HRERELRES KRR RARE RERE  Bn\-amE
11 Guangdong Huizhou City Meih Watr Purfcfion Center Proect g~ WIT 100000 1000%  In operaion; pgracing o b Suprior Class | Siandard A
Phase constucted
EX BmikER B TEEE KRR FARE REGE  ER-MWEE
12 Guangdong Pinghu WNTP Projct T B0 1000% Inoperaton QuasiGrace [V
ER TlakeRRaEg FhRE f\2E ENERE
13 Guangdong Pinghu WNTP Proect(Expansion) T 500 1000%  Inoperaton QuasiGrace [V
ER kR RERE FhRE f\2E ENERE
14 Guangdong Puciia WWTP Prjec T 5000 1000%  Inoperafon QuasiGrace [V
ER S KRR FhRE R\2E ENERE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement

iE

i CEEAS FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX

15 Guangdong Eqongling WITP Projet T 50000 1000% Inopereion (Ouas!Grace [V
ER BLSANEERAE kRE f\2E FVERE

16 Guangdong Henggang WIVTP Project 2nd Phse T 1000 1000%  Inoperaton (OuasiGrace [V
ER EEIE BkRE f\2E FVERE

11 Guangdong Henggang Reclaimed Wate Plant Projet AT 000 1000%  Inoperton Waer Qualty Stendard for

Urhan Miscelneous
Water Consumption

EX FRKEREEENER AR fAgE BmRkERE

1§ Guangdong uchuan City WWTP Prject T 000 1000%  In operaton Olss | Standard A
ER R T EREEE FhRE f\2E —finEE

19 Maca Mecau Taoa WVTP O&M Projct (i 600 600% Inopereton Loca Discherge Standard
7 ARk RBREESEE FhRE f\2E e

0 Maa Mecau nerntional Arport WWTP OBM Projet W 6 800% Inoperaon Local Discharge Siandard
7 AMERE SRR R ESEE FhRE f\2E e

0 N Macau Avenida Marginal do Lam Mau temporary WWTP—— WINT 0 40% Tobe constucted Local Discharge Siandard

Project

7 AR SRR SR REE FhRE f fhEE

2 Gugi Beihai Honglan WWTP Project T 000 B0% Inoperton Olss | Sandard A
i B HRER FhRE R\2E —fNEE

B Gugi Belhai Daguansha YT Prject T 20 5%0%  hopgraton Olss | Sandard A
B EARDKRER FhRE RA2E —fNEE

A Gungd Beihai Econamic Development Zone WWTP O8M Poject VT GO0 50%  Iopgraton Ik

Tt Phase

i HEERE KRR BT ELRE BkER RA2E TR

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
REE
i RE4H RERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
5 Gungd Beiliu City Urhan WWTP Project 1t Phase T 000 1000%  In opeaton Olss | Standard A
ER FRTARS R IR-HEE kRE f\2E -fnEE
& Gungd Beiliy City Urhan WWTP Upgrede and Bxpansion Projeet -~ WHIT 000 1000%  [n opeaton Olss | Standard A
R LR R REEERE KRR f\2E —finEE
0 Hean iping Couny 3rd WITP Projet 1! Phase T 000 61%  Inoperton Olss | Standard A
e FTEE= K EER- SR8 FhRE f\2E -finEE
A Hean Xiping Couny 3rd WITP Projec 2nd Phase Wi D00 631% Tobeconsueted Olss | Sandard A
e R (=] FhRE f -finEE
8 Hean Luohe City Dong Cheng WITP Projet 15! Phase T D00 755%  Inoperton (QuasiGrace [V
e BmRA KRR HRE FhRE f\2E BVEERE
0 Henan Luohe Gty Dong Cheng WITP Projec 2nd Phase T 000 75%  Inoperton OuasiGrace [V
e BTRA SRR FERRE FhRE f\2E BvEEE
31 Henan Nanyang Oy Baihenan TP Projet (i 10000 631%  Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A
8 st o G FhRE f\2E —fnEE
% Henan Suping Couny 15t WWTP Project T 000 61%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
8 KTEE-TRRRHRE FhRE f\2E —fnEE
8 Henan Suing Counly2nd WWTP Projet T 1000 61%  hopgraton Olss | Sandard A
e KTEE K RERRE FhRE f\2E —fNEE
3 Hubei Huangshi Gty Cihu WITP Projec 2nd Phase T 12500 753%  Inoperaton Olss | Sendard B
it BRI RRE_BIRER HER R\2E -fpEE
% Hubei Hanxi WITP Projet T 30000 800%  Inoperafon Olss | Sandard A
it ERSHEEREE HER RA2E —fNEE

Interim Report 2023 Rk
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
iE
i CEEAS FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
% Hibe Hanxi WWTP Expansion Projet (inchucing Hand ST Projet) - WHIT 20000 800% Inoperaton Olss | Standard A
it ERANRERYARTERE (REEESHR ShRR f\2E —finEE
2E8)
3 Hubei Huhan Gty Hoangpi DistrctQianchuan WWTP Projec 15t WWT 00 1000%  Inoperton Olss | Standard A
Phase
Wt RETEREH/ShEER-HIR R f\2E —finEE
% Hibe Huhan Gty Hoangpi DistrictNew Qianchuan WWTP Project -~ WWT S0 1000%  Under constucton Olss | Sandard A
it EEGECE R e GEEAR R i —finEE
8 Hube Huhan Gty Hoangpi DistrctPenlongeheng WWTP Project ~ WWT 250 1000%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
1t Phase
i REMERRER T REE5 FhRE f\2E -fnEE
0 Hibe Huhan Gty Huangpi DistctPenlongcheng WWTP Project ~ WWT 250 1000%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
(Cortinued Consruction)
it EEGEGEE e Rl R KRR f\2E —finEE
1 Hube Huhan Gty Hoangpi DistictPenlongcheng WWTP Project ~— WWT B0 1000%  Unde consrction Olss | Sandard A
2nd Phese
it EEGEGE:E b R g —fnEE
1 Hube Huhen Economy and Technology Development Zone T 60000 1000% Inopereton Olss | Sencard B
WINTP Project 1t Phase
it RERERRAR S RRREE 4 FhRE f\2E -fpEE
B Hube Wuhen Gty Hoangpi DistrictWuu WWTP Project 1t Phase T B0 1000%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
it EEGEGEN e BhEE f\2E —fnEE
W Hube Suithow Gty Cheng Nan WWTP Prjec 1 Phese T 000 %2%  Inoperaion Olss | Sandard A
it AT SRR - BER KRR f\2E —fNEE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
REE
i RE4H RERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
& S Shiaba WWTP Projct 1t Phase T 1900 %0%  hopereton Olss | Standard A
i RFEANERE (-5 EE kRE f\2E -fnEE
4% Sichuan Shijaba WWTP Project (Expansion) (i 100 %0% Tobe conshucted Clss | Standard A
il RS RERERER BkRE f —finEE
i Sihan Jangnan YT Prjec T 150 B0%  opereton Olss | Standard A
il TEShERHEE FhRE f\2E -finEE
B Hoan Chenzhou Ciy WITP Projet 15! Phase Wi 80000 1000% In opereion; upgracing o be  Cless | Standad B
Opereed
il BMmAEER-HRE FhRE RA2E REFEE  -DeEE
8 Hoan Chenzhou Ciy WITP Projet 1! Phase Expansion) T 000 1000% In opreion upgraing o e Cless | Standad B
Qpereed
il BT e SERRE FhRE RA2E REFEE  -DeEE
N Hoan Teojiang County Taohuafiang WWTP Projet T D00 755%  Inoperton Olss | Sandard A
il TSN AR FhRE f\2E -fnEE
5 Hunan Teojiang County Teohuajieng 15t WWTP Upgredeand VT 100 755%  hopgreton Olss | Sandard A
Expansion Project
il IEHTIE- N EERRERRIERA  9HRE f\2E -fnEE
% Huan Viyang Oty Gaoiin DitctEest New Distit WITP Projeet - VIWT 000 75%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
1t Phase
il ARTRTERINE I EEREE B FhRE f\2E —fnEE
% Hinen Ying Cly Gaoxin Distrct EastNew Distict WWTP (i 000 755%  Tobe constcted Clss | Standerd A
Fomvard Project
il ARTEMERINEAREREEEE  9KRE i -fhzk

Interim Report 2023 Rk
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
iE
i CEEAS FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
% Hian Viyang City Cheng Bei WHTP Projct 1t Phase T 000 755%  Inoperton Olss | Standard A
il AR RERNIEE 5 KRR f\2E —finEE
5% Hian Yiyang City Cheng Bei WHTP Projct 2nd Pase T 000 755%  Inoperton Olss | Standard A
(Expansion, Ungrade and Reconstruction)
i ARSI ERE_BERRRENEER KRR f\2E —finEE
% Jingsu Wi Huishan Economic Develoment Zong WWTP Proect ~— WWT 10000 508%  Inoperaton Olss | Standard A(he fs
4 phses). Discharge
Stendard of Main Wit
Pollutants for Municpal
Wastowatr Treament
Plant & Key Idusire of
Tahu Aveahe 5 phase)
It 3T Ny (Rl FhRE f\2E —JAEE (i)
REHERESKE
ERRERIRA
TERGEIHIE
E(5n8)
o Jingu Jingjang Gy Xingang Park WWTP Project 1t Phase T 000 1000%  In operaton Olss | Sandard A
It BImARE S RE - BEE hRE f\2E —fnEE
% Jiangsu Jingjang Ciy Xingang Park WWTP Projct ndPhase. T 0000 1000%  Tobe constructed Olss | Sandard A
e BIAFAER A HEE KRR R —hEE
N Jingsu Jingjang Ciy Xingang Pak WWTP Projct 3rd Phese Wi 400 1000%  Tobe constructed Olss | Sandard A
e BIAFAERT A= HEE KRR i -~k
60 Jiangsu Shuyang Couty Cheng Nan WWTP Projet 1t Phase.~—~~ WWVT 000 1000%  In operaton Olss | Sandard A
I Mg RER-HRE FhRE f\2E —fNEE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
iE
i RE4H FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
61 Jangsu Shuyang Courty Cheng Nan WWTP Project 20d Phase. ~~ WWT 3000 1000%  Inoperaton Olss | Standard A
It NREAE KRR HRE kRE fAzE -fnEE
6 Jingsu Taving Cly Huanggiao WWTP Prject 1 Phese T S0 1000%  Inoperaton Olss | Standard A
It REMEE KRR SRR BkRE f\2E —finEE
6 Jangsu Tasing Oty Huanggiao WWTP Projct 2nd Phase (i 800 1000% Tobe conshucted Clss | Standerd A
It S (R FhRE f -finEE
6 Jingsu Nentong City Guanyinshan WITP Projet 15! Phse Wi B0 Q2% Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
It BRTERLSKEREEE (-5) FhRE f\2E -finEE
6 Jingsu Nentong Gty Guanyinshan WINTP Projec 2nd Phase T 800 2% Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
It BRTERSHEREEE (28) FhRE f\2E —finEE
6 Jangsu Tathou Bingjiang Industal ark WNTP Projet 1 Phase~ WWT 000 1000%  In operaton Olss | Sandard A
It MBI TZE S ERE-H8E FhRE RAzE —fnEE
61 Jiangsu Changshu Southeast (Gul Town) WWTP Project () 000 1000%  In operaton Discharge Sandard of ain
Water Poltans for
Muniipal WNTTP & Key
Industres of Tahu Avea
g BHRE (L28) NRER KRR fAE KBS TR
FREGIEMEE
IKRANEIRE
6 Jangsu Changshu Southeast(Gul Town) WWTP Projct Fomverd—~ WWT 000 1000%  In operaton Discherge Standardof ain
Project Watr Pollutans or
Muniipal WNTTP & Key
Industres of Tahu Avea
g FHRE(L28) T REREEEE KRR f\eE KBS
BRESTIEEL

ERERHIRE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
iE
i CEEAS FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
6 Jangsy Huanggiao Industrial Prk WAVTP Projct 1t Phase T 1000 1000% Inopereion Olss | Standard A
It EETRERSNERM(—5) B8 kRE f\2E -fnEE
0 g Huanggiao Industrial Prk WAVTP Projct nd Phase T 10000 1000% Tobe conshucted Olss | Standard A
It EETRERSNERM (2888 BkRE f —finEE
T lingsu Huanggjao Inusirial Prk WATP Projct 1ot Phase Waler -~ RWT 000 1000% Inopereion Reclaimed weer ually
Reclamation Program standarcs
kS ERTZERARER(-H)ERPKORIR #KER flg8 BElokERE
1 Jang Huanggian Industrial Park WWTP Project 2nd Phase Waler ~ RWT 300 1000%  Tobg consructed Reclaimed weter qualy
Reclamation Program standarcs
S ERTZERNARER(ZH)ERPKORIR #KER i BElokERE
73 Liaoning Dlian Puvan New Distict Senshilipu WWTP Proect 151+~ WIT 000 %1% Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
Phase
i FESENRECTEROARAE(-E)EE KRR f\2E -fnEE
T4 Liaoning Dalian Puwan New Distct Houhai WWTP Projet (1 000 %1% Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
i RER SRR RRERE FhRE f\2E -fnEE
15 Lioning Dlian Wen WNTP Project T 000 755%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
i RELKEAREE FhRE f\2E —fnEE
1 Liaoning Dlian Quanshu River WWTP Projec 20d Phase T 0500 755%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
iz RERKTSKERR (Z5) 38 FhRE f\2E —fNEE
11 Lioning Dalan Lingshui iver WAVTP Projct T 6000 85%  operaton Olss | Sandard A
i RERKT SR EERRE FhRE f\2E —fNEE
18 Laoning Dalian Lingshui iver WAVTP Projct (Uparade and Expansion) WWT A0 83%  hopgraton Olss | Sandard A
i RERKT T REREENERE FhRE fA2E —fNEE
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Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
iE
i RE4H FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
19 Liaoning Dlian aonulan WINTP Project T 000 755%  Inoperton Olss | Standard A
i REERESKRERAE kRE f\2E -fnEE
80 Liaoning Dlian Laohun WWTP Project (Upgrade and Expansion) ~ WHIT 1000 753%  hopgreton Olss | Standard A
i REERE K RERENEEE BkRE f\2E —finEE
81 Liaoning Yingkou Economy and Technology Development Zone Norh ~ WWT 000 600%  Inoperton Olss | Standard A
INTP Prjet
i EDEERTRAE T RRE FhRE f\2E —finEE
8 Ningia Hu Yinchuan Fifh WITP Project 1! Phase T 5000 1000%  Inoperton Olss | Standard A
Auonomous Region
ERERARE BITERAKERR-HRE FhRE f\2E -hEE
8 Ningia Hu Yinchuan Fifh WITP Prject 2nd Phase (Exoanson, Upgrade WWT 000 1000%  Inoperton Olss | Sandard A
Autonomous Region  and Reconstucton)
EEENAAE BITERKRERCBARRRENEAE AR f\2E —finEE
8 Ningia Hu Yinchuan Styin ndustial Perk WTP Project T 5000 1000%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
Aufonomous Region
ZEMKRRE RIEREZRSARRAER FhRE f\2E —fnEE
8 Ningia Hu Yinchuan Styin ndustal Perk WWTP Forward Proeet VT 100000 1000% Tobe consrcted Olss | Sandard A
Aufonomous Region
ZEMEKRRE RIERERRA N RREREEE FhRE i —fnEE
8 Shendong Dezhou Oty WWTP Project (i 10000 735%  Inoperaon Clss | Standerd A
i3 ENmAlERREE KRR f\2E —fnEE
81 Shandong Weifang Oty Cheng X WTP Project T 000 755%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
i3 B RERRE KRR f\2E —fNEE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
iE
i CEEAS FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
8 Shendong Weifang Oty High Technology Incustral Development Disrct WWT 000 755%  Inoperton Olss | Standard A
TP Project s Phase
W BERERRARSIRER-SEE KRR BAzE -
8 Sandong efang Oty RINT Project AT B0 5% Inoperton Reclaimed weer ually
standarcs
R BE S RRE R EREE HKER BAzE BEKKERE
0 Shendong Weifang Oty WWTP Project Expansion) T 0000 735%  Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A
iF3 ATk RRERREE FhRE f\2E —fnEE
g1 Shendong Weiang Oty Shewo WWTP Resumption and Upgreding —~ WWT 6000 755%  nopgreton Olss | Sandard A
Project 1 Phase
liF3 HITVETKRERNERARSRE-E KRR f\2E -fnEE
9 Shendong Weiang City Shawo WWTP Resumptionand Upgrading ~~ WWT 000 755%  Tobe constcted Clss | Standerd A
Project 2nd Phase
liF3 HITVETKRERNERARSRECE kAR f —fEE
% Shendong Taochuang City Shanting District WWTP Center Pojeet —~—~ WWT 000 755%  Inoperton Clss | Standerd A
i3 FEmUEER KRR LEE FhRE R\zE —fnEE
% Shendong Taochuang Ciy Yicheng Disrict WWTP Centr Project st~ WWT 0 755%  hopgraton Clss | Standerd A
Phase
WE FEmERESkRE - HEE FhRE BAzE —fnEE
% Shendong Taoehuang Ciy Yicheng Disrict WWTP Center Project g WWT 20 755%  hopgraton Clss | Standerd A
Pase
i3 FEmERRS kR0 _HRE FhRE RAzE —fNEE
% Shendong Taochuang Cly Yicheng Disrict WWTP Expansion Proect~ WWT 200 B8 hopgraton Clss | Standerd A
Tt Phase
i3 MR RERERIR-H3E KRR RAzE —fNEE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
iE

i RE4H FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX

9 Shendong Zeothuang Gty Yicheng Distit WWTP Expansion Proeel ~ WWT P00 755%  Tobeconsueted Olss | Standard A

200 Phese

W FEmBARS A RERER IR SE hRE fi -AEE

% Shnghel (lingpu Second WWTP Project fst Phase (i B0 68%  nopereton Superor Class | Standerd A
LA BRECSIREREE hRE f\2E —fhEE

9 Shanghel (lingpu Second WITP Project 2nd Phase (i B0 88%  Inoperton Superor Clas | Standerd A
LA BRECTNERAEE S R hAgE —fnEk

10 Shenghai (ingpu Second WWTP Projct 3rd Phase T 000 878%  Inoperton Superor lass | tandard A
LA BRECSHREMEECH KRR f\2E —fhEE

101 Senghai (ingpu Second WWTP Projct 4t Phase (Bxpension) ~—— WIT 000 878%  Inoperton Superor lass | tandard A
LA EREZSKRBAEE NS FhRE f\2E —fhEE

102 Shenghai (ingpu Second WWTP Project(Expansion) T 000 878% Tobeconshueted Superor lass | tandard A
LA EREZSNRBEREEREE FhRE R —fhEE

108 Senghai Yicen Watr Purfication Plent Project 1 Phase T 500 7% Underconshucton (uasi Grade I
LA BAKESRER-H FhRE g FIERE

1M Shanghai icen Wate Purficaton Plant Fomerd Project T B0 T55%  Tobeconsueted (uasi Grade I
LA BAKESRERES FhRE i FIERE

105 Shanghai Fengian West WITP Projet T 10000 737% Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A
1A EERISHRRAEE FhRE RA2E —fNEE

106 Shanghai Fengian West WITP Project 20d Phase (Expansion) T 000 737%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
1A EERDS AR BEREE BkER RA2E —fNEE

07 Shanghal Fengyian West WITP Prject 3 Phase (Expansio) T 00 T87%  nopgraton Olss | Sandard A
1A EERDSNRAR - BERAE BkER RA2E —fNEE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
REH
#h EEE FEER (W) MNE RRER KEEX
108 Thejang Tnejang Province Chemical Rew Materal Sie Linkai Park ~ WWT 12500 1000%  nopereion 000cr and ammonia nirogen
VNTP Proct ftPhase and Supporting Pineine Netwrk anplied o Class | and
Projet ofhers applied fo Class I
i MIEMERHENEAERSARRE-HR  SER f\2E O RER—HEE
REEALEER EfpiER_ Gk
109 Thejang Tnejang Province ChemicalRew Malerial Sie LinkaiPark WWT 12500 1000%  Inopereion 000cr and ammonia nirogen
VNTP Projct st Phase and Supporting Pineine Nefwrk anplied o Class | and
Projet Expansion) ofhers appliedfo Clags I
il MLATERAENERER I RER-BR  ThRR fAEE O RER—REE
REERIRARNERTE EfpiER_ Gk
110 Thejang Tnejang Province ChemicalRew Malerial Sie LinkaiPark — WWT 00 1000% Tobeconsreted 000cr and ammonia nirogen
TP Projetand Supporing Pipeline Nebwork Project anplid o Class | and
(Expansion) ofhers appliedfo Class I
il MIEERRENEIER S RRRREEE ShAR i D RER—REE
BIEERERIR EfpiEE- Gk
11 Thejang Yuyao Cly (Xeocau’) Water Purfcation Plant Pojet st~ WAT 6000 691%  nopereton Thejang Province ean
Phase Batch 1 discharge standard
il AN (V) KERE-SER -4 TR f\RE ) 3
112 Thejiang Yuyao Cly (Xeocan’) Watr Purficaion Plant Project 15t WWT 6000 691%  noperaton Thejang Province cean
Phase Batch 2 discharge standard
il AU (VER) KERIE-SER TR f\RE MLAEREHEE
113 Tnejiang Yuyao Cly (Xeocan’) City WTP Projet (Upgredeand. —— WWT 200 61%  opgraton Thejang Province clean
Bigansion) discharge stndard
il AT ER)ATSARIRARSERER KRR fARE MLARREHER
Ik
114 Thgjang Yuyao Clty (Xaocan®) Muicipal WNTP Project 3rd Phase AT 00 61%  nopgraton Thejang Province clean
(Uporade and Reconstruction) discharge standard
Wil AU (VER AT EERRENEZHIR TR fARE MLAEREHEE
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Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
iE
i RE4H FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
115 Thejlng Yuyao Cly (Xaocan’) Municipal WNTP Project 3 Phase AT B0 61%  Inoperton Thejiang Provine Clan
Belch 2 (Unarade and Reconsiruction) discharge sandard
i AT (VER TSR RERRENES RS TRR fAgE MLAERHHER
iR
116 Thejang Yuyao Cly (Xaocan’) Municipal WNTP Expansion Projeet - WAT 000 631%  Underconshucton Thejang Province lean
310 Phase (Uparade and Reconslrcton) discharge sandard
il KT ER AT ARBRRESE-HER KRR i MLAERHHER
Ik
117 Thejang Yuyao Cly Presened Pickle Preprocess Treament Proeet -~ WWT 3000 6%1%  Inopereiontchmical Pre-teament Standards
fransormaton 0 b
constuced
il RATREEKEREIR KRR RARE: RYGE  EREEE
116 Thejiang Ningbo Huangjiabu Binha WWTP Project(Upgrade) Wt 000 645%  Inoperton Discarge standard for
yeing industy
il R ERE R RRERENELR KRR fA\eE DATRHHRE
119 Thejang Ningoo Hengzhouwan New Distrit WWTP Project fstPhase ~ WIT Q00 645%  noperaton Thejang Province ean
(Expansion) discharge sandard
il RN R T R RE-BERIR KRR f\eE MLAEREHER
10 Thejang (i City Zhouxiang WWTP (1t Phase) O8M Project W 0000 645%  Inoperetion Ik
i BETEEAKRER () RELRE FhRE f\2E dNcki
121 Thejiang Pinghu Gy Eastem WWTP Project 1 Phase [ 00 2% Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
i THmRR K RER-B1E KRR R\2E —fNEE
12 Thejiang Pinghu Gty Eastem WWTP Project 2nd Phase [ G000 2% Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
i THmRR K REREE S KRR RA2E —fNEE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
iE
i CEEAS FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
13 Thjlng Pinghu Oty Easten WWTP Projct 3rd Phase fist sage. AT 000 %2% Tobe opereted Olss | Standard A
i ThmRh K RERER - E R KRR s -fnEE
14 Thejang Pinghu Oty Easten WWTP 3rd Phase Forvard Proect -~~~ WHIT 800 92%  Tobe constucted Olss | Standard A
il THmRR Sk RERAE S hEEEY KRR f —finEE
125 Thejang Pinghu Oty Eastem AWT Projet st Phase AT 200 R2%  Tobe opereed Reclaime water qualy
standards
i THmRR Sk RERREALIEE 8 HKER s BEkKEEE
16 Thejang Pinghu Oty Eastem RWT Fowerd Project AT 000 %2% Tobe conshucted Reclaime waterqualy
standards
il THmRR Sk RERREALER RS mKER f BEkKEEE
11 Thejang Pinghu Gty Eastn Preprocess Treatment Prjec T 000 %% Tobeconshueted Pre-eatment Standards
il TmRR SRR EARRR R i ERERE
18 Thjleng Tienai County WITP Projet T 80000 1000% Inopereion OuasiGrace [V
i ReEATAINEER FhRE f\2E ENERE
19 Jingd Jangyi Chongren Incustral Park WWTP Project 1t Phase — WNT 1000 600%  noperaton Olss | Sandard A
IE IFERCIRRRSKERE (5 8E FhRE f\2E —fNEE
10 Jangy Jangyi Chongren High Technology Incustral Park WWTP-— VT 00 600% Tobe constucted Olss | Sandard A
Projet Expansion)
IE IF-CEMREZER I EERERRE kAR i —fNEE
13 Jingd JangyiProvince Yihuang Indusriel Park WATP Projct st~ AT 5000 600% Inoperation Olss | Sandard A
Prase
IE ITERELFRRSKERE (5 8E FhRE R\2E -fNEE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
iE
i RE4H FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
12 Jingd JangyiProvince Yihueng Indusral Park WP Project -~ WWT 1000 600% nopereion Olss | Standard A
200 Phese
IR IR LZER R (28 ke hRE f\2E —fineE
138 Jingd JangyiProvince Yihuang Industrl Pak WNTP Projct st~ WWT B0 600% nopereton Olss | Standard A
and 2nd Phases (Advanced Treamen Project)
IR IRREISRE NEER— HARREL KRR f\2E -fineE
i
13 Jingd Yongin Couny Incustry Development Zone Comprehensive  WWT 10000 600% nopereion; pyradingtobe  Class | Sandard B
TP Projct 1t Phase Opereed
IR KHEIFRRRGATKRRE(-B)RE KRR hARE REREY ok
135 Jingd JangyiProvince Nanchang Xieolan Economic Development — WWT 500 600%  Inoperton Olss | Standard A
Long WWTP Project 15t Phase
IE IFEEEMERARSIRER(-H)88 AR f\2E —finEE
13 Jingd JangyiProvince Nnchang Xieola Economic Development — WWT 000 600%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
Lone WITP Projct 2nd Pase
IE IFEEEMERARSIRER(CHIEE AR f\2E —finEE
137 Jingd Wuyang Pioneer Pk WTP 08 PmJeD T 5000 600% nopereton i
IE AR K REREEES FhRE f\2E TR
13 Jangy Wayang Pionesr Park WITP Fonward Project (i 1500 600% Tobe conshucted Clss | Standerd A
IE RRERS R AR SR FhRE i —fNEE
139 Jingd Hiangeng Development ZoneWWTPO&MPojecl T 10 600%  Inoperaton A
IE WARER K ERREERE FhRE f\2E TR
W Jingd Yiangeng Development Zone WTP Forverd Project T 820 600% Tobe constucted Olss | Sandard A
IE WAREE S KRR ERE BhEE ki —fNEE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
iE
i CEEAS FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
1 Jingd JangyiProvince WanzaiIndusiral Pak WWTP Projct st~ WWT 5000 600% noperetion Olss | Standard A
Phase
IR IFEHTZER R (—5)EE hRE f\2E —fineE
10 Jangy Jangyi Province Wanzai Industral Pk WWTP Pojeet —~—~ WWT T30 600% Inopereion upgreding tobe  Class | Standard B
(Expansion) 0perated
IR IEEH SRR REREREE FhRE RA\EE REFEE -DeEE
143 Jingd Yongeng Gounty Industial Pk WWTP Projet fstPhase ~— WWT 1000 600% nopereton Olss | Sendard B
IR KEETRRE S REE (-8R FhRE f\2E -fipEE
1 Jingd Fengun Indusirl Prk WWTP Project Wi SO0 600% 3000 tomnes inopereion;  Class | Standa A
2,000 tomnes tobe
constucted
IR ENTRERAKERRE FhRE VEMREAEE 108 —[AEE
g
14 Aohui Hefi Chemical Industrial Park WWTP Project [ 000 600%  Inoperton (hao Lake Basin Discharge
LimitStandard
il AR EIEE N RREE BhRE RAzE SR
1 Anhy HeeiFeidong Couny Circulr Pk Construced Welland—— WINT 000 600%  Inoperaton A
08M Projet
74 APTRERRAN LB EAELEE FhRE f\2E TR
147 Helongjiang ~~ Anda Ciy WWTP and RWT Projct T B0 %80%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
BRI e ELY e FhRE RAzE —fnEE
148 Helongjiang ~~ Anda Cly Development Disrict WATP TOT Projet T 0 580%  hopgraton Olss | Sencard B
EEIL RETRAE S RRRI0TEE KRR RAzE -fpEE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
REE
i RE4H RERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
149 Helongjiang ~ Baoging County WWTP Project T 000 %80%  Inoperton Olss | Standard A
EEIL ERE T RAEEE kRE f\2E -fnEE
150 Helongjiang ~ Baoging County WWTP Project(Expansion) T 000 %80%  Inoperton Olss | Standard A
EEIL ERE N RRRERRE BkRE f\2E —finEE
150 Helongjiang ~~ Fujin Cly Muniipal Second WWTP Projec T 00 %80%  Inoperton Olss | Standard A
EEIL ERTATEC A RRE FhRE f\2E -finEE
1% Helongjang ~~ Fujin City WWTP Projet Wi 1500 %80%  nopereton Olss | Sandard A
EEIL ERTIARRNIR FhRE f\2E -finEE
153 Helongjang ~~~ Hatin C chieng WWTP Project 1t Phase T 000 %80%  Inoperton Olss | Sendard B
EEIL REETMRE SRR SRR KRR f\2E -fipEE
1 Helongjang~~~ Hatin C cheng WTP Projct2nd Phse T 000 %80%  Inoperton Olss | Sendard B
EEIL REETMRE RS IRAE KRR f\2E -fipEE
15 Helongjang ~~~ Hatin C Ulan Distrct WTP O&M Project T 000 %80%  Inoperaton A
EEIL REEIMELAEKEERENELRE KRR f\2E TR
15 Helongjang ~~ HulanLimin WTP O&M Project Wi 000 %80% Tobe opereed Ik
EEIL HEfR Sk RARETESRE FhRE e i
157 Helongjiang ~ Herbin Gty Hulen Disit 1d Town Second WWTP Proect  WAIT 000 580%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
EEIL REETHAELHRESARECAEE  FARE f\2E —fNEE
158 Helongjang ~ Harbin Cty Pngfang WWTP Prject T 10000 %80%  Inoperaton Olss | Sendard B
EEIL REENTRSARER BER RA2E -fpEE
159 Helongjang ~ Harbin Gy Pngfang WWTP Prject (Upgrade) T 00 %80%  nopgraton Olss | Sandard A
EEI REETT EEM@J‘ HERE FhRE RA2E —fNEE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
iE
i CEEAS FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
160 Helongjiang ~~ Habin Gy Taling WATP Projct T 30000 580%  Inoperaon Olss
EEIL BRI AT KREREE BkRE f\2E B
161 Helongjiang ~~ Habin Gty Wenchang WNTP Projet I 30000 580%  Inoperaon Olss
EEIL REEMXE S REREE BhRE f\2E B
1682 Helongjang ~~ Harbin Gty Wenchang WITP Upgrading Prjec Wi 60000 580% Inoperaton Olss | Sendard B
BRI REETNER RREA TR KRR f\2E -fpEE
1688 Helongjiang ~ Harbin Gty Wenchang WWTP Upgrading Prject (Upgrade)  WA/T 60000 580% Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A
EEIL REEMIESIRERAIMETREERE KRR f\2E —fNEE
164 Helongjiang ~~ Harbin Gty Wenchang WNTP Upgracing Prject (Expansion) - WNIT 000 580%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
EEIL REEMIESIRERANETRERRE KRR f\2E —fNEE
169 Helongjang Vel Ski Resort WWTP O&M Projct W 4000 380% Inoperetion A
EEIL DRNESKEEARSNERZAELEE KR f\2E aNcki
166 Helongjiang ~~ Harbin Oty Xiny WWTP Prject T 0000 580%  Inoperetion Olss | Sandard A
EHI REENEZETARER FKRE RA2E —fNEE
167 Helongjiang ~~~ Helhe City WWTP Prject 1 Phase T B0 %80%  nopgraton Olass | Sandard A
EHI EmAKEER-HIR HEE RA2E —fNEE
1688 Helongjang ~~ Reahe County WTP O&M Projct T 1000 580%  Inopereion A
EHI BB RERETELRE U3 RA2E TR
169 Helongjang A Town WITP O&M Projct [ A0 5B0%  Inoperafon A
EHI BERKRERETEREE SRR RA2E TR
110 Helongjng ~~ Handa HownWWTPO&MPojecl [ N0 580%  Inoperaion A
EHI FEETKERREERE SRR f)eE TR
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Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
REE
i RE4H RERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
1t Helongjiang ~ Nenjang Gy Nenjiang Town WITP OB Prjec T 000 %80%  Inoperton 1A
EEIL MImNIE K RREETEEE kRE f\2E AR
112 Helongjiang ~~ Nenjang Ciy Duobaoshn Town WWTP OBM Proet ~—~~ WAIT A0 5B0%  Inoperton 1A
EEIL MITARIE G TERRE BhRE f\2E N
113 Helongjang ~~ Xigengai Town WNTP OBM Project T A0 580%  Inoperton 1A
EEIL FEtEskRREETELEE R f\2E TR
114 Helongjiang ~ JiiCiy Jiguan Distit WVTP Projct 1t Phse T 000 %80%  Inoperaton Olss | Sencard B
EEIL ERmERRAKAR (5 IR KRR f\2E -fipEE
175 Helongjiang ~ JiiCiy Jiguan Disict WWTP Project 2nd Phase T 000 %80%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
BRI ERmERRSNERR(ZH)BE KRR f\2E -fnEE
116 Helongjiang ~~ Jixi City Jiguan Distict WWTP Projet st and 2nc Phases ~ WNIT 10000 580%  Inoperafon Olss | Sandard A
(Advanced Trestment Project)
EEIL EFTERRAARER- 8 HAERALE SRR f\2E —fNEE
1T Helongjang~—~~ Jix RNT Prjet AT 5000 %80% Under constucton Recaimed weler qualy
standards
EEI EREEK HKER s BEKEEE
18 Helongjang ~~~ Jiamusi Oty East WWTP Projct T 1000 %80%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
EEI EAETRESKRRAEE BkER R\2E —fNEE
119 Helongjang ~~ Jamusi Gy West WWTP Projec 1! Phese T 000 %80%  noperaton Olss | Sandard A
FEI EAETERSKRER— SRR BkER RA2E —fNEE
100 Helongjang ~~ Jamusi Gy West WWTP Prject 20d Phase T 00 %80% noperaton Olass | Sandard A
EHI AR TR RER SRR BkER RA2E —NEE
160 Helongjang ~ Jamusi City Gaown Disric WWTP Prject T B0 580%  noperaton Olass | Sandard A
EHI EAERIRS N REREE SRR RA2E —NEE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%

Province/ Daily

Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality

SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement

iE

i CEEAS FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
18 Helongjiang ~ Mudanjiang City Muniipel WTP Projct 1T 10000 580%  Inoperaon Olss | Standard A

EEIL ampl Ny AV BkRE f\2E —finEE
183 Helongjiang ~~ Mudanjiang City WWTP Prject 2nd Phase T 10000 580%  Inoperaton Olss | Standard A

EEIL HATTShRER_ IR R f\2E -fnEE
180 Helongjang ~~~ Ningan Oty WAVTP Project W 000 %80%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A

EEIL ERmAKRERTRAR KRR f\2E -fnEE
185 Helongjang ~~~ Ningan Oty WAVTP Reconstucton and Expansion Proeet ~ WHIT 100 %80%  opgreton Olss | Sandard A

EEIL RN RRRTERLE KRR f\2E —fnEE
186 Helongjang ~~ Shangehi Clty WWTP Project T 000 %80%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A

BRI HETS KRR TISRE KRR f\2E -fnEE
187 Helongjiang ~~ Shuangyashn City WITP Projec 1! Phase T 000 %80%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A

BRI SRITHTARERHIR FhRE f\2E —fnEE
18 Helongjang ~ Shuangyashen Cly Municnel WNTP Projct nc Phase — WNIT 000 %80%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A

BRI SRLTHT A RERCHIR FhRE f\2E —fnEE
189 Helongjang ~ Shenchang Town WWTP Prject T 0 %80%  Inoperaion Olss | Sandard A

EEIL FEENRATERE HER f\2E —fNEE
19 Helongjang ~~ Jian Town WNTP Project T B0 %80%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A

EEIL EERTIEERIRER HER f\2E —fNEE
160 Helongjang ~~~ Qisingpao Town WTP O&M Projct [l 00 580%  Inoperafon A

EEIL TRk R 2B R FhRE f\2E aNcki
19 Helongjang ~ Qingyuan Town WWTP O&M Projec [ 60 580% Inoperaon A

EEI ERETREREEERE FhRE R\2E TR

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
REE
i RE4H RERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
198 Helongjiang ~~ Siangtl Distict WWTP O&M Project T 5000 380% nopereton 1A
EEIL M7 aE ARG TERRE KRR f\2E AR
194 Helongjiang ~~ Youi Counly WTP OBM Projet T 1000 580%  hopereton 1A
EEIL REENEARRTERRE kR f\2E N
19 Helongjang ~ Youyi Counly WWTP BOT Upgrading Pojet T 1000 580%  opgreton Olss | Sandard A
EEIL REEANRERNIEEER FhRE f\2E —fnEE
19 Helongjiang ~~ Shuangyashen Cly Anbang Rivr Besin Muncipal WT and ~ RWT 000 296%  Inoperaton Reclaimed weer qually
RT Projet standards
EEIL SELTEAT A SRR HAEE KR f\2E BEkKEEE
197 Helongjiang ~~ haodong Oy Municipal WWTP Prject (15t and 2nd Phases] WN/T 000 %80%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
EEIL ERMATOKRERIERE (% %) KR f\2E —fnEE
198 Helongjang ~~ Thendong Oty Second WTP Projct T 000 %80%  Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
EEIL ERMETRRRNRE FhRE f\2E —fnEE
199 Helongjang ~~ Thendong Oty Changwu Town WITP OBM Project [l N 50%  Tobe operaed Ik
BRI ERMENENEERERELER HER fEx TR
20 Helongjang ~~ Thaodong Oty Songevan Town WNTP OBM Projet [ A0 5B0%  Tobe operaed Ik
EEIL ERMAUE S RERETELRE FhRE fEx TR
A Helongjang ~~ Theodong City Wazhan Town WWTP O&M Project [ 00 B0% Tobe operaed Ik
FEIL ERTIME S RERETELRE FhRE fEx TR
20 Helongjang~~ Hegang Clt WWT and RWT Projct (et Pant fstPhase) ~ WAIT 00 %80%  noperaton Olass | Sandard A
EHI BETINRERBLIIREE (BE-4) SRR RA2E —NEE
A8 Helongjang ~~ Hegang City WINTP Projct (estPrnt Expanion) [ 000 580%  nopgraton Olass | Sandard A
2RI BimnkEREE (AESR) R f)eE -fNzE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
iE
i CEEAS FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
24 Helongjiang~ Hegang City WAVTP Projct (WestPlant Expanson 2nd Phase) WHIT 0000 580% Tobe constucted Olss | Standard A
BRI BRmIkELEE (AERE_E) R f ~fhEE
205 Helongjiang -~ Hegang City WWT and RWT Project(East Plent 15t Phase) ~ WAT 000 580%  Inoperton Olss | Slancard A
B2 BETIAREREDIHREE (RE-2) KRR fAEE —hEE
206 Helongjiang ~ Hegang City WIT and RWT Projet Rt 000 5B0% Tobe operaed Reclaimed weer ualy
standards
B2l BEmkRERELKHARR Lap el e BEIKERE
A7 Helongjang~~ Hegang City WINT and RWT Projct (Eat Plent 2nc Phese) ~ WHIT 000 %80% Tobeconsueted Olss | Sendard B
EEI BETIKRERALIHAEE (RECH) KRR i bRk
A8 Helongjang ~ Fuyuen Clty WWTP Prjec including Sludge Disposal -~~~ WIT 1000 580%  hopereton Olss | Sandard A
Proje)
FEIL BETANERRER (RREREETE) AR fAEE —fnEE
29 Helongjang — Hanconggou WWTP OBM Projet Wi 00 5B0%  Tobe operted A
EEL AR RRZTELRR RER G ZNeki
20 Helongang —— Wast Town WITP O&M Projet (1) W B0% Tobeopereed A
BRI S RERETER S REE G TR
211 Helongjiang ~ Bayan County Xinglong Town WINTP Project T 1000 %80%  hopsraton Olss | Sandard A
EEI EEEAEE K ERRTIRER kEE R\2E —fNEE
212 Helongjang~ Bayen County Xingong Town O&M Project nd Phases— WAIT 1000 580%  hoperaton i
EEIL BEEaRE T R R HEELEE KRR f\2E aNcki
218 Helongjang ~ Bayan County Xinglong Town WWTP Projet Expansion) AT A0 580% Tobe constucted Olss | Sancard A
EEL CERARA KRIREETEER R f —AEE
24 i Changchun Ciy Jta Disrit Yingcheng WWTP Projeet ~~ WIT 1500 580% nopgraton Olss | Sancard A
& RETAARENTKRRMIE BRR fAEE —fEE
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Province/ Daily

Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
iE
i CEEAS FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
25 Jin Changchun Jita Development Disrit Kaun WTP Projeel  WHIT 500 %80%  Inoperton Olss | Standard A
i RENRREEFATRERER R fAEE ~fEE
26 i Panshi Ciy Idustal Development Zone WWTP ot~ WWT 10000 580% nopereion Olags | tanda A
i BRTIZREENKRELR R fAEE —fineE
a1 i Panshi City WWTP OB Prject T 000 %80%  Inoperton 1A
& BRIk RHETERER KRR fAE TaR
28 i Jlin Mingcheng Economic Development Zong WWTP Project - WWT 2900 380% nopereton Olss | Sandard A
i ENRAERR RS RALE KRR f\2E —fnEE
29 Jiin Jiaohe Clty WITP Projec 15 & 2nd Phases 1T 500 %80%  Inoperton Olss | Sancard A
& Sk - ZHER TR fAEE ol
0 i Jaohe Cly Municipal WTP O&M Project rdPhase. T 100 %80%  nopgraton 1A
Bipansion
& PTATIKRER - HARRNESEE KR f\2E TR
20 IngrMongolia~ Xiinhaote Dazhuangyuan Meat Processing Plant WWTP— WAIT 3900 380%  Undsr consrucion Olss | Sandard A
BOT Projet
REL SR AN E RB RS R AEB0TE KRR f -fhzk
20 IerMongolia~ Xiinhaate WWTP BT Project [l Q0000 580%  Under consrucion Olss | Sandard A
Upgrading under
constrcfion
REL s D BRER e REEE -k
Subtotal 10,936,635
it
Abbreviation :

WWTP - Wastewater Treatment Plant
SAR-Special Administrative Region
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Water Supply (WS) Projects #tkEH

Province/ Daily

Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality

SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement

iF

i CEEAS FRRY (H) FiEHE REER KEEX
3 Hubel (lanchuan Weter Plant Project (Bxpansion) [ 0000 100.0%  In apereion (B5749-2006)"

il a1k EERRE ik R\eE (Bo749-2008)"
24 Hubel ianchuan Water Plant O&M Project [ 80000 100.0%  In apereion (B5749-200g)"

il flllERERERR ik fNEE (6B579-2006)"
25 Hibel (lianchun Water Plant 5t Phase Reconstruction and [ 60000 1000% Tobe operaed (B5749-200g)"

Bxpansion Projct

il AKER SRR TR ik e (6B579-2006)"
2 Hbel Wuhan City Huangpi Distrct inwun Water Plent 15 Phase - WS 10000 100.0%  In opereion (Bo749-2008)"

il RETERRALANE-H ik fNEE (6B579-2006)"
1 Hibel Wuhan City Huangpi District inwun Water Plant 2nc Phase WS 10000 1000% To be opereed (Bo749-2008)"

il RETEREALANE_S ik e (6B579-2006)"
28 Hinen Y\yaﬂg ly Muniipal WS Projec (Kualongshn Water Plant) WS 0000 00%  Inopereion (Bo749-2006)"

i AEmATI0ER SR LA ik fNEE (6B579-2006)"
29 Hunan Yiyang Cly Muniipal WS Project Thir Water Plant 1t Phise. WS 10000 %0.0%  Inopereion (Bo749-2006)"

i TR ik fNEE (6B579-2006)"
A Hinen Yiyang Cly Muniipal WS Project Thir Wate Plant 200 WS 10000 %0.0%  Inopereion (Bo749-2006)"

Phase (Expansion)

i ARTATAKEEET S (BR) ik fNEE (6B579-2006)"

B Hinen Yiyang Cly Muniipal WS Project Fourth Weter Pl [ 200000 90.0% 100,000 tonnes in apereion;  (6B5749-2006)"
100,000 tonres fo be
constucted
i TR ik I0EBRAZE: 08 (GBorg-200g)"

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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Province/ Daily

Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Qualiy
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
iE
i RS FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
Shandong Weifang Oty Haning Weter Purfcaton Plnt Pojet S 000 262%  Inoperion (6Ba749-2006)"
R HmRS AR fx f\2E (GB3749-206)"
Shandong Weifang Oty Muricinal WS Project(Ballnghe Weler Plant WIS 1000 513%  Inoperon (6Ba749-2006)"
Projel)
R SomamikeE (BRTAERE) fx f\2E (GB3749-206)"
Shandong Weifang Oty Muricinal WS Project (Gaowin Wele Disibution WIS 0000 513%  Inoperaon (6Ba749-2006)"
Plant Poje)
R LTy L G fx f\2E (GB3749-206)"
Shandong Weifang Oty Fangai Disric WS Projec S 000 262%  Inoperon (6B5749-2006)"
R G TRARKELER fx f\2E (GB3749-206)"
Shani Weler Diversion Prject rom Wenshuito Pingchuan (Southem WS 5000 100.0%  In opereion A
[
WE S () ok T fx fAEE iyt
Helongjiang ~~ Mudanjiang Frs Weler Plant S 000 580% I operion (6B5749-2006)"
BRI R KB fx f\2E (GB3749-206)"
Helongjiang ~~ Mudanjiang Second Waler Pl R 0000 580% Tobe operaed Reclaime water qualy
standards
EEIL LK HKER s BEkKERE
Helongjang ~ Mudanjang Fourh WeterPlat S 10000 580%  Inoperaon (6B5749-2006)"
BRI HATAAE fx f\2E (GB3749-206)"
Helongjang ~~ Jams City Muniipal WS TOT Prject (Xiio Wate S 160000 580%  Inoperaon (6B5749-2006)"
Resouree WS Projc)
BRI FAETHmEKIONER (BOAREATE) K fAgE (6B5749-2006)"
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
HE—%

Province/ Daily
Municipality/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Qualiy
SAR Project Name Type (tonnes) ~ Inerests Project Progress Requirement
iE
i RS FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
240 Helongjiang ~ Jiamusi Oty Municinal WS TOT Project (Jenghel WeterPlant) WS 20000 580%  Inoperaon (6Ba749-2006)"
EEIL ERETATLAIONER (LLkR) itk BAzE (cB5743-200g)"
22 Helongjiang ~ VabuliSviResort WS Plant OBM Project [ 500 580%  operaton (B5749-2006)"
EEIL OhNEEREEERENERTEE itk f\2E (cBa743-200g)"
1 gy D Mering Gomprehensive Economic Development Zone. WS 000 10% I operon (GJ20e-2003)2
TP 1t Phase
It FERHIBGARARSIRER -2 B f\2E (GJraog-2006)
44 Henen Suiping Courty First WS Plant Project [ 000 691%  Inopereion (B5749-2006)"
e RTEE-IhKAEE itk f\2E (cBa743-200g)"
45 Henan Suiping Couty Second WS Plant Projet [ 000 891%  Inoperaion (B5749-2006)"
e RTEEC(KAEE itk f\2E (cBa743-200g)"
Subtotal 2,150,000
it
Water Projects Total 13,008,635
KERE&H
Notes: MizE :
(1) Standards for Drinking Water Quality (1) (EESRAKEERE)
(2)  Water Quality Standards for Urban Water Supply @ EEHAOKERE)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Waste Incineration Projects

EERERE

Daily
Province) Capacily ~ Effective Water Qualiy
Municipality — Project Name Type (tonngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
i
i CEEAS FERY (§) FiEHE HEER KEEX
1 Shanghel Puchenq Wasts Incineraion Thermal Power Generation~—~~ WTE 100 500%  noperaion i
LE LamAnEEEERE EELE f\2E TR
2 Shanghel Shanghai Baoshan Renewable Eneroy Ufzaton CenterProjct WIE 300 420% Tl operaion A
L LETELBEEEA AR AR EELE HEn Wik
3 Ihejiang Wenling Waste ncineration Power Generaion WIE 110 500%  noperaion A
i BENEEREERE EELE R\gE Wik
4 Shendong Shandong Province Walian County Housghold West WIE W 8%%  Tial operation i
Incineration Power Generaion Project 1 Phase
WE IR REEE B RNERETIREE 5 EEYE HEn Wik
5 Shendong Shandong Province Walian County Household Wasts WIE 0 8%  Tobe conslrucked A
Incneraion Power Generaion Project2nd Phase
WE IR REEE B RNERE TREE 8 EEEE f el
Waste Incineration Projects Total 6,550

FLELLEER)
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%
Sludge Treatment (ST) Projects HEEERE
Daily
Province) Capacily ~ Effective Water Qualiy
Municipality — Project Name Type (tonngs) Interests  Project Progress Requirement
A&
i BR%H FRRY (B) HiERE HEER KEEX
1 Ho Yiniang Clty ST and Disposal Projet ] MW 6% Inoperaton i
i HimREREREEE BiRRE fAgE Wik
2 Ho Yiniang Clty ST and Disposal Project 2nd Phase frstsage ST 0 691% Traloperaton A
i FTREARRERE BTG FRRE HEn Wik
3 Hon Yiniang City ST and Disposal Prject 2nd s 5 0 691%  Tobe conslructed A
seeond stage
3 FTREARRERE B kG FRRE i TR
4 Hon Nanyeng City WTP ST and Disposal Projct st Phase ST M 691%  Inoperaton A
il ERmAKRRR SRR RE-HIE R R\zE Wik
5 Hon Nanyeng City WWTP ST and Disposal Pojct 2nd Phase. ST 10 691% Tobe conslructed A
i AEm s EER SRR RRE AR R i el
6 Hemn Luohe Cit Sludge Disposel Projet S W 5B3% Inopereion A
i BN ARRER REE RAzE el
T Helongjng ~ Harbn Clty WWTP and Studge Disposal Pojet 1t Phase ST 60 580% Inopereon A
28I KRR RER SRS IEEE B R RAzE el
§  Helongjng ~ Harbn Clty WWTP and Shudge Disposal Pojet 2nd Phase ST 30 580% Inoperaton A
28I KRR RER SRS IEEE S R RAzE el
9 Helongiang ~ Heihe Studge Disposal Poject S 0 %80%  Mopereion A
28I EEIRETE R RAzE TR
10 Helongjiang ~ Jfams City WAITP Slucge Disposal Project S 0 50%  hnopereion Nk
£l EREmT RN RRERE R RAzE TR

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Daily

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective Water Quality
Municipality —~ Project Name Type (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Requirement
RER

i FR&R FERY (§) FiEE HEER KEEX
11 Helongjiang ~ Mudanjiang City WWTP Sludge Disposel Prject ] 10 50%  Inopereion N

FEIL HA T RRR SRR SR RE fNEE TR
12 Helongjang ~ Ningan ity ST Plant Pojet ] 0 3B0%  Inoperaion N

FEL XA RRAHRE R fNEE TR
13 Hubel Hanxi ST Projct ;T 35 800%  Underrenovaton A

i SRS AR R i TR
Sludge Treatment Projects Total 3,199

FEREAR
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEBRAS T

CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Overall Review

The Group recorded an increase in revenue from RMB3,686.9
million in THFY2022 to RMB4,018.8 million in 1HFY2023,
representing an increase of 9.0%. Gross profit has increased
from RMB1,244.6 million in 1HFY2022 to RMB1,437.7
million in THFY2023.

Meanwhile, the Group's profit for the period amounted to
RMB593.6 million, up 8.4% as compared to THFY2022.
The Group’s profit after tax (attributable to owners of the
Company) increased from RMB366.0 million in THFY2022
to RMB377.4 million in 1HFY2023, representing an increase
of 3.1%.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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For more details on the analysis of the Group’s performance, B RASEBEXENFMOMN - &

please refer to the following sections below. ZEUTAR -
(A) Revenue (A) BA
20FY2023  20FY202  Chamge  1HFY2023  1HFY202  Change
ABE WE ABE ME

ot ] Leg HE ]
RMB 000 RMB000 %  RMB’000 RMB 00 %
ABRFT ARETL % ARRFR ARETR %

Gonstruction revene BRMA 672,733 655,835 26% 1,287,000 1,267,064 16%
Operafing and maintenance ~ FRF455TATE

income from service gt

concession arrangements A 973,995 880,187 146% 1,859,029 1617382 14.9%

Financial income from senvice PRI 3H8 %
concession arrangements  ZHFEMA 322,874 306,968 5% 642,20 614,070 46%

Service income REWA 48,263 36,852 24.2% 95,068 78170 21.6%
Other revenue L0 82,252 50,254 63.7% 135,550 110189 23.0%
Total fit 2,100,117 1,901,99 104% 4,018,849 3 686,675 9.0%
Construction Revenue B A

Construction revenue amounted to RMB672.7 2023 G 55 — FE M2023F
million and RMB1,287.0 million in 2QFY2023 and FHEFHERBAD A
1HFY2023 respectively (2QFY2022: RMB655.8 ARERIETEAR
million; THFY2022: RMB1,267.1 million). The Group’s #12.87012 7T (2022F 55 —
benchmark water treatment project, Xicen Water FE  ARB65581ETT
Purification Plant Project (“Xicen Project”) in Qingpu, 20202F E¥F - AR®
Shanghai, together with several other new projects 12.67T1187T) - ANEEIE N
have contributed to the increase in construction 113 BB RS KEF
revenue. {ERIEE (2388 )

BNEEEHEERS
IRE R ER LIAU\O
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBRAS T

Operating and Maintenance Income from Service
Concession Arrangements/Financial Income
from Service Concession Arrangements

The aggregate of operating and maintenance income
and financial income from service concession
arrangements amounted to RMB1,296.9 million and
RMB2,501.2 million in 2QFY2023 and 1HFY2023
respectively (2QFY2022: RMB1,157.1 million;
1HFY2022: RMB2,231.5 million). The higher revenue
was largely attributable to the Group’s benchmark
solid waste treatment and power generation project,
Shanghai Baoshan Renewable Energy Utilization
Centre, which commenced operations in the beginning
of the year, and also higher volume and average price
in water treatment and water supply.

Service Income

Service income from non-service concession
arrangements amounted to RMB48.3 million and
RMB95.1 million in 2QFY2023 and 1HFY2023
respectively (2QFY2022: RMB38.9 million; 1HFY2022:
RMB78.2 million). The increase in service income was
due to a higher average price and new project awarded
in Macau S.A.R., China.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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(B)

Other Revenue

Other revenue for 2QFY2023 and 1HFY2023 was
RMB82.3 million and RMB135.6 million respectively
(2QFY2022: RMB50.3 million; 1HFY2022: RMB110.2
million). Other revenue mainly consists of installation
works carried out, which were ad-hoc in nature.

Gross Profit (“GP”)/Gross Profit Margin (“GPM”)

The Group’s GP increased by RMB95.4 million or
14.3% from RMB666.4 million in 2QFY2022 to
RMB761.8 million in 2QFY2023. Meanwhile, GP
increased by RMB193.1 million or 15.5% from
RMB1,244.6 million in 1HFY2022 to RMB1,437.7
million in THFY2023. The increase in GP was
mainly contributed by the new service concession
arrangements.

The rise in wastewater treatment volume and increase
in average treatment tariff per tonne, higher GP
contributed by the Shanghai Baoshan Renewable
Energy Utilization Centre since its commencement of
operations in the beginning of the year, and higher
finance income derived from the service concession
arrangements contributed to the higher GP.

(B)

Htilr A

EE2023FF _FEM
2023F EFFAEAMBA
DRIESARKS 2308 T
BLTMARK1356ET
(20225 F=FE : AR
#5,030 & 7T ¢ 20224F £+
F:ARB1102(ET) »
HWA T EBEIFLE
M RETRE -

7 EfE

BFE_FEEBEER
FLLERARKI G408
T 14.3% » {£2022F %
—FEMHARMEG.6641F
TR E2023F RIEH A
7618187 « B LA
B EEFFENEFA
R#1.9311875k15.5% -
ft2022F EH¥FMARK
1244618 TR N E 2023 FF
FHFHARKI43TTE
T EMEREIEREN
RF RIS AR E 2k -

EMERRABSERS)S
KEEEARIFKFGE
EBLA MEEETEER
BEsEMNN LLEEILE
EREIRF A LS R
RiEME - BESRSHMR
AR & TSI
PR
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBRAS T

(©)

(D)

GPM recorded a slight increase of 1.3% from 35.0%
in 2QFY2022 to 36.3% in 2QFY2023, and an increase
of 2.0% from 33.8% in 1HFY2022 to 35.8% in
1HFY2023 The increase was mainly due to the higher
GP contributed by the Shanghai Baoshan Renewable
Energy Utilization Centre since its commencement of
operations in the beginning of FY2023.

Other Income

Other income amounted to RMB27.9 million and
RMB58.2 million in 2QFY2023 and 1HFY2023
respectively (2QFY2022: RMB29.5 million; 1HFY2022:
RMB60.8 million). The decrease in 2QFY2023 and
1HFY2023 as compared to 2QFY2022 and 1HFY2022
was mainly due to the reduction in volume of ad-hoc
work.

Other Gains and Losses

Other gains and losses: This shifted from a loss
of RMB14.4 million in 2QFY2022 and a loss of
RMB17.3 million in 1THFY2022, to a gain of RMB11.5
million in 2QFY2023 and a gain of RMB10.7 million
in THFY2023. The changes were mainly due to
the unrealised foreign exchange gain recorded in
1HFY2023.
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(E)

(F)

Selling and Distribution Costs

Selling and distribution costs increased slightly
from RMB19.8 million in 2QFY2022 to RMB19.9
million in 2QFY2023 and decreased slightly from
RMB39.0 million in 1HFY2022 to RMB37.9 million
in THFY2023. The selling and distribution costs were
relatively stable in both comparative periods.

Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses increased 2.6% from
RMB124.9 million in 2QFY2022 to RMB128.2 million
in 2QFY2023. A similar trend was observed in the
first half of the year, with administrative expenses
increasing 18.2% from RMB222.4 million in
1HFY2022 to RMB263.0 million in 1HFY2023. The
increase in administrative expenses was mainly caused
by the increase in manpower costs which is in line
with the growth in overall revenue and water treatment
volume, and administrative expenses for the newly
acquired subsidiaries since the end of FY2022.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBRAS T

(G)

(H)

Finance Expenses

Finance expenses amounted to RMB188.7 million
and RMB415.7 million in 2QFY2023 and 1HFY2023
respectively (2QFY2022: RMB171.6 million;
1HFY2022: RMB337.0 million). The increase in
2QFY2023 and 1HFY2023 as compared to the
corresponding preceding period was predominantly
contributed by the increase in outstanding balance
of bank and other borrowings, which was injected
to support the ongoing projects construction and
upgrading. Since May 2022, the interest rate hikes
in certain markets outside of Mainland China also
partially increased the finance expenses of the floating
rate borrowings.

Share of Results of Associates/Share of
Results of Joint Ventures

The share of results of associates and joint ventures
using the equity method represents the Group’s share
of results in the joint ventures and associates.

The share of results of joint ventures in 2QFY2023 and
1HFY2023 had increased as compared to 2QFY2022
and 1HFY2022 due to the resumption of operations
to pre-Covid levels as the joint ventures had been
temporarily affected by the Covid epidemic in
Mainland China in the prior financial periods.
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The share of results of associates in 2QFY2023 and
1HFY2023 decreased as compared to 2QFY2022 and
1HFY2022 due to lower contribution from associates.

Amortisation of Intangible Assets

Amortization of intangible assets increased from
RMB157.0 million in 1HFY2022 to RMB194.7
million in 1THFY2023. The increase of amortization
of intangible assets was in line with the increase
in intangible assets, arising from the construction
activities under service concession arrangements.

Income Tax Expenses

Income tax expenses amounted to RMB124.7 million
and RMB218.7 million in 2QFY2023 and 1HFY2023
respectively (2QFY2022: RMB75.7 million; 1HFY2022:
RMB158.3 million). The increase in income tax
expenses was in line with the increase in profit
generated in 2QFY2023 and 1HFY2023 as compared
to 2QFY2022 and THFY2022, respectively.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(K)

(L)

(M)

Current Assets

Current assets as at 30 June 2023 amounted to
RMB8.54 billion (31 December 2022: RMB8.33
billion). The increase in current assets was mainly due
to the increase in trade receivables balance contributed
by higher revenue, and slightly offset by the decrease
in cash and cash equivalents.

Non-current Assets

Non-current assets as at 30 June 2023 amounted to
RMB33.08 billion (31 December 2022: RMB32.22
billion). The increase in non-current assets was mainly
due to the increase in intangible assets and receivables
arising from the construction activities under the
Service concession arrangements.

Current Liabilities

Current liabilities as at 30 June 2023 amounted
to RMB9.15 billion (31 December 2022: RMB7.89
billion). The increase was mainly due to the bank and
other borrowings, and trade and other payables related
to the operating activities for revenue.
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(N) Non-current Liabilities

Non-current liabilities as at 30 June 2023 amounted
to RMB17.37 billion (31 December 2022: RMB17.84
billion). The decrease was mainly due to the repayment
of long-term borrowings in THFY2023.

CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

As at 30 June 2023, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents
stood at RMB2.20 billion (31 December 2022: RMB2.51
billion). In 1HFY2023, net cash of RMB929.8 million was
generated from the Group’s operating activities, a significant
amount of cash was used towards the Group’s investments
in projects with service concession arrangements. Excluding
cash used in these projects, cash generated from operating
activities in THFY2023 was RMB1,202.6 million.

Net cash used in the Group’s investing activities of
RMB966.7 million in THFY2023 was mainly due to net cash
outflow from purchase of property, plant and equipment, and
intangible assets.

Net cash used in the Group’s financing activities of
RMB275.3 million in 1HFY2023 was mainly due to the
repayment of borrowings, interest and dividends paid,
which were offset by the net proceeds from bank and other
borrowings during the period.
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FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE GROUP

Capital and Equity attributable to owners of
the Company

The Company had a total of 2,575,665,726 Shares
in issue as at 30 June 2023 (31 December 2022:
2,575,665,726).

Equity attributable to owners of the Company reached
RMB9,879,788,000 as at 30 June 2023, and the
increase is due to the total comprehensive income for
the first half of the year, which is partially offset by
dividend declared to equity shareholders.

Indebtedness

As at 30 June 2023, the total borrowings of the
Group including bank loans, other borrowings,
bonds issued and government loans amounted to
approximately RMB19,622,948,000 (31 December
2022: RMB19,147,539,000), of which 50.0% (31
December 2022: 47.5%) were unsecured credit
facilities. The proportions of Renminbi, US dollars, HK
dollars and other currencies of total borrowings were
73.9%, 0.1%, 14.5% and 11.5% (31 December 2022:
79.6%, 0.1%, 17.6% and 2.7%), respectively. 21.6%
of the borrowings are at fixed rate (31 December 2022:
21.9%).
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Capital commitment

As at 30 June 2023, the Group had capital
commitments of RMB630,872,000 (31 December
2022: RMB1,087,277,000). The Group had sufficient
internal resources and/or capital obtained through loan
markets for the finance of its capital expenditures.

Bank balances and short term investments

As at 30 June 2023, bank balances and short-
term investments held by the Group amounted
to RMB2,286,108,000 (31 December 2022:
RMB2,606,505,000) and RMB9,783,000 (31 December
2022: RMB9,415,000), respectively. The proportions
of Renminbi, HK dollars and other currencies of bank
balances were 94.7%, 2.5% and 2.8% (31 December
2022: 97.8%, 0.2% and 2.0%), respectively. Short-
term investments include investments in quoted equity
securities that offer the Group the opportunity for
return through dividend income and fair value gains.
They have no fixed maturity or coupon rate. The fair
value of short-term investments is based on closing
quoted market prices on the last market day of the six
months ended 30 June 2023.

While having sufficient working capital and a healthy
interest cover, the Group is monitoring the market
situation and respective funding requirements on a
regular basis for business development, and will seek
opportunities to optimize its capital structure should
the need arise.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
gl

I FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL = £MTH - £FERER

RISKS AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
Capital management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital
management is to ensure that it maintains healthy
capital ratios in relation to the nature of its industry
in order to support its business and maximise
shareholder value.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net
debts, which includes borrowings, net cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, retained
earnings and other reserves.

The Group reviews the capital structure using gearing
ratio regularly. The Group manages its capital structure
and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in
economic conditions. As part of this review, the cost
of capital and the risks associated with each class of
capital are being considered. The Group will balance
its overall capital structure through the payment
of dividends, return capital to shareholders or new
share issues as well as the issue of new debt or the
redemption of existing debt. No major changes were
made to the objectives, policies or processes during
the six months ended 30 June 2023.
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Group

35HE
30 June 2023 31 December 2022
2023E6 8308 20224128318

RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Total borrowings faRaazEl 19,660,506 19,189,974
Less: Cash and cash equivalents &l : 338 RIS ZEY (2,204,910) (2,512,625)
Net debt BEF5 17,455,596 16,677,349
Equity attributable to owners of the 72 &) 3EA A
Company [Eh T 9,879,788 9,815,560
Non-controlling interests s 5,223,373 4,999,012
Total equity BB 15,103,161 14,814,572
Net debt/Equity atiributable to AR BB ATEIRER
owners of the Company FEE s 1.77 170
Net debt/Total equity BERFE /s 1.16 113

(1) Total borrowings comprise bank and other borrowings
and lease liabilities.

(1) SBREERERTRAM
BEFRARAEEE -
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Currency Risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures
arising from sales or purchases that are denominated
in a currency other than the functional currency of
Group entities, primarily RMB. The Group has no sales
denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB
whilst none of the costs are denominated in foreign
currencies other than RMB. Similarly, the Group's
trade receivable and trade payable balances at the end
of the reporting period have limited foreign currency
exposures as bulk of the sales and purchases are
denominated in the respective functional currencies of
the Group entities which are mainly RMB. Currently,
the Group has not entered into any hedge due to the
limited transactional foreign currency exposure. Board
of directors and management continue to closely
monitor the foreign exchange exposure to evaluate the
risk from time to time and to take necessary action if
needed

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or
future cash flows of the Group’s and the Company's
financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Group’s and
the Company’s exposure to interest rate risk arises
primarily from their loans and borrowings. The
Group’s policy is to optimise interest cost using a mix
of fixed and variable-rate debts. Board of directors and
management continue to closely monitor the interest
rate risk to evaluate the risk from time to time and to
take necessary action if needed.
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Interest on financial instruments subject to variable
interest rates is contractually repriced regularly.
Interest on financial instruments at fixed rates is
fixed until the maturity of the instruments. The other
financial instruments of the Group and the Company
are not subjected to interest rate risks.

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty
will default on its contractual obligations resulting
in financial loss to the Group. The Group and the
Company minimise credit risk by dealing exclusively
with high credit rating counterparties.

The Group’s objective is to seek continual revenue
growth while minimising losses incurred due to
increased credit risk exposure. The Group trades only
with recognised and creditworthy counterparties.

As at reporting period end, the Group’s and the
Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk is
the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the statements of financial
position. The Group’s principal financial assets are
trade and other receivables, receivables under service
concession arrangements, cash and cash equivalents
and pledged bank deposits. The amounts presented
in the statement of financial position are net of
allowance for doubtful receivables. An allowance
for impairment and expected credit loss is made
according to the Group’s accounting policy or where
there is an identified loss event which, based on
previous experience, is evidence of a reduction in the
recoverability of the cash flows.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OTHER INFORMATION

ERESRAMEH

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Interests and Short Positions of the Directors and
Chief Executive in the Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures of the Company and Its Associated
Corporations

The interests or short positions of the directors (the
“Directors”) and chief executive of the Company in the
shares of the Company (the “Share(s)”) or underlying
shares of or debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong) (the “SFO")) which will have to be notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“SEHK") pursuant to the provisions of Divisions 7 and
8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short
positions which they are taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SF0), or, which are required to be
recorded in the register of directors’ or chief executive
officer's shareholdings kept by the Company under section
164 of the Companies Act 1967 (“Singapore Companies
Act”), or, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered
in the register referred to therein or which will be required
to notify the Company and the SEHK pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transaction by Directors of Listed
Issuers (‘Model Code”) contained in Appendix 10 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the SEHK (the
“Hong Kong Listing Rules”), as at 30 June 2023, were as
follows:
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Under section 164 of the Singapore Companies ACT

(RRdNIg 2 Rk ) S 1641%

Direct interests

HEER

At beginning At end
Name of Directors and companies in EFEHEREEFESR of the period  of the period
which interests are held o NSIE L REm RExE
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited = EiBEEERERLT

(“SIHL”) (T LERRBg )

Ordinary shares Rl
Zhou Jun [EE 300,000 300,000
Huang Hanguang BER 100,000 100,000
Company /NG|
Ordinary shares Rl
Huang Hanguang =HEK 2,500,376 2,500,376
Zhong Ming 8 1,000,000 1,000,000

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors or the chief
executive officer of the Company who held office at the end
of the six months ended 30 June 2023 had any interests
in shares or debentures of the Company or of any related
corporation, either at the beginning or at the end of the six
months period ended 30 June 2023. There were no changes
in any of the above-mentioned interests in the Company
during the six months ended 30 June 2023.

R EXPBEES - BE2023F6 A
0B LEAEAR - EERNAR
AEERERHUTERAARIEE
EREEEE RN DR ERETH
B - BERENEE2023%6
ABLEAEARENER - RE
Z023%F6A0REAER - LT
IRA DB ER R EAED -
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OTHER INFORMATION

ERERREMEH
Under Section 352 of the SFO REESRUKEGIEI52E
Direct interests
HERS
Approximate
percentage
Number of of interest
Name of Directors Capacity/Nature of interest ordinary HIEN
431 g/ #anE EERHE BA
Huang Hanguang Beneficial interest 2,500,376 (L) 0.10%
BEN EnEn
Zhong Ming Beneficial interest 1,000,000 (L) 0.04%
ik EnEs

Interests or short positions in SIHL, an associated
corporation of the Company:

(ZK Al EBAE) B

Direct interests

HEER

Approximate

percentage

Number of of interest

Name of Directors Capacity/Nature of interest ordinary g2

351 g/ #ang EERNE Ba

Zhou Jun Beneficial interest 300,000 (L) 0.01%
[AE ey

Huang Hanguang Beneficial interest 100,000 (L) 0.003%
BEN EntEsn

Note: Bz

(L)  denotes long position
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Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2023, none of the
Directors or the chief executive officer of the Company had
any interests or short positions in the Shares, underlying
shares, or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations which had to be notified to the
Company and the SEHK pursuant to Division 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO or which were required, pursuant to Section
352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to
therein or which were required, pursuant to the Model Code,
to be notified to the Company and the SEHK.

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’
Interests and Short Positions in Shares and
Underlying Shares

As at 30 June 2023, the substantial shareholders and
persons or entities who have interests or short positions in
the Shares and underlying shares of the Company which
have been disclosed to the Company under the provisions
of Division 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFQ were as follows:

B ESCREEE SN » 7220236 A 30
B AREEEHERNTEMRE
TR B o LA fa 48 B % B 9 R
- HEROHRERETREERE
EH LB ROIEXVERET RN
AMEARRARBEBRIARER
BES LA GO FEI52 AL
Pt 2 B R AR B R A < AL
SARARBBY RN ED I

AN
B oo

FERRRAMALIREGRAER
BRITHERRE

R2023F6 A30 R » RAR B K
HERNBEEREES RABED
FEXVHBE2RIN BHEXEE T AR
AIHREHERNARRAREESFRBE
{BIFEI6HATFE Bicl 2 #
HERRNIBRRRIATRESR
LUNE

Approximate

Number of Percentage
ordinary of interest
Name of Substantial Shareholder Capacity/Nature of interest shares Eafn
TERFEE S/ #aKE HERHE BA
S.J. Triumph Power Limited Beneficial interest 986,929,551 (L) 38.32%
(“S.1. Triumph Power") ("
LTENBERAF Bnkn
([LEHEBO
SIHL® Interests in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 (L) 49.25%
TEERD R EERR
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ERESRAMEH

Approximate

Number of Percentage
ordinary of interest
Name of Substantial Shareholder ~ Capacity/Nature of interest shares B2
TERFEER LU Vg 131 EERMAE Bl
S.1. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (" Interests in controlled corporation 986,929,551 (L) 38.32%
TEERERERARO XmrEEE
Beneficial interest 165,418,475 (L) 6.42%
Bk
Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited @ Interests in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 (L) 49.25%
LEREZRRAERAF XmrEER
Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury  Interests in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 (L) 49.25%
Company Limited @
Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury — HABER
Company Limited @
Shanghai Industrial Investment Interests in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 (L) 49.25%
(Holdings) Company Limited
("Slic”) @
LEE% (5B BERAH XmrEEE
([LE®
China Energy Conservation & Beneficial interest 223112917 (L) 8.69%

Environmental Protection (Hong Kong)
Investment Co., Limited
(“CECEPHK") ©

RESREIRR (BE) RE
ARAF ([PEBEBR
(F#)))v

i
Bt
o
B
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Approximate

Number of Percentage
ordinary of interest
Name of Substantial Shareholder ~ Capacity/Nature of interest shares B2
TERFEER LU Vg 131 EERMAE Bl
China Energy Conservation and Interests in controlled corporation 223 112,917 (L) 8.69%
Environmental Protection Group
(“CECEP") ©
FESERREEER AR XmrEEE
([ehEfge]) o
Value Partners Classic Fund Beneficial interest 205,567,980 (L) 7.98%
EREEESY Bk
Value Partners Limited (“VPL") @ Beneficial interest 7,524,940 (L) 0.29%
HRASEEAR([EE))Y Bk
Value Partners Hong Kong Limited Interests in controlled corporation 7,524,940 (L) 0.29%
(“VPLHK") @
EREGEEERAR LA XmrEEE
([EEEE])
Beneficial interest 224,075,980 (L) 8.70%
Bl
Value Partners Group Limited Interests in controlled corporation 231,600,920 (L) 8.99%

('VPGL")
BEEEERAR
([EEKE)"

X EEEs
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Notes:

(1)

S.I. Triumph Power directly held 986,929,551 Shares,
representing approximately 38.32% of the total issued share
capital of the Company as at 30 June 2023. S.I. Infrastructure
(the sole shareholder of S.I. Triumph Power), directly holds
165,418,475 Shares and is also deemed to be interested in
986,929,551 Shares directly held by S.I. Triumph Power.
SIHL Treasury, a wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL is
interested in 116,137,900 Shares through certain nominees’
arrangements. SIHL is also the sole shareholder of S.I.
Infrastructure. As such, SIHL was deemed to be interested in
a total of 1,268,485,926 Shares, representing approximately
49.25% of the total issued share capital of our Company as
at 30 June 2023.

As at 30 June 2023, Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited
was directly interested in approximately 49.25% of the total
issued share capital of SIHL and is indirectly interested
in approximately 7.36% of the total issued share capital
of SIHL through its wholly-owned subsidiary SIIC Capital
(B.V.l) Limited. Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury
Company Limited is directly interested in 100% of the
total issued share capital of Shanghai Investment Holdings
Limited. In addition, as at 30 June 2023, SIIC was interested
in approximately 59.00% of the total issued share capital
of SIHL through its directly and indirectly wholly-owned
subsidiaries. Therefore, each of SIIC, Shanghai Industrial
Investment Treasury Company Limited and Shanghai
Investment Holdings Limited was deemed to be interested in
a total of 1,268,485,926 Shares by virtue of their interests in
SIHL, representing approximately 49.25% of the total issued
share capital of our Company as at 30 June 2023.
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CECEPHK is deemed interested in the shares held through
BOC!I Securities Limited’s account in CCASS Depository.
BOCI Securities Limited is the agency of CECEPHK. CECEP
is deemed to be interested in the shares held by CECEPHK as
CECEP owns the entire issued share capital of CECEPHK.

VPL is a fund manager deemed to be interested in the Shares
by virtue of the shareholding of our Shares by a number
of funds (including Value Partners Classic Fund) under its
management. VPGL is deemed to be interested in the Shares
via its 100% ownership in VPLHK, which in turn 100% owns
VPL. VPLHK is deemed to be interested in the Shares via its
100% ownership in VPL. The said information was based
on the information provided by VPL to our Company in June
2017.

Save as disclosed above, the Company had not been notified
of any other relevant interest or short position in the Shares
or underlying Shares of the Company which would be
required to be disclosed to the Company under the Divisions
2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or which would be recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO as at 30 June 2023.
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Employees and Remuneration Policy

As at 30 June 2023, there were 6,253 (30 June 2022: 6,249)
employees in the Group. Total employee benefits expenses of
the Group (including Directors’ fee) for six months ended 30
June 2023 were approximately RMB387.8 million (30 June
2022: approximately RMB382.6 million). Staff remuneration
packages are determined based on each employee's
qualifications, experience, position and seniority. The Group
also provides other staff benefits including medical and life
insurance, and grants discretionary incentive bonuses to
eligible staff based on their performance and Group's results
of operations.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company’s
Listed Securities

During the six months ended 30 June 2023, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

Future Plans for Material Investments and Capital
Assets

Save as disclosed in this interim report, the Company does
not have other plans for material investments and capital
assets.

Gearing Ratio

Gearing ratio is measured by the total borrowings less cash
and cash equivalents (“Net Debts”) divided by total equity.
Total borrowings comprise bank and other borrowings and
lease liabilities. As at 30 June 2023 and 31 December 2022,
the gearing ratios were at approximately 1.16 and 1.13,
respectively.
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Foreign Exchange Exposure

The Group has transactional currency exposures arising from
sales or purchases that are denominated in a currency other
than the functional currency of Group entities, primarily
RMB. The Group has no sales denominated in currencies
other than RMB whilst none of the costs are denominated
in currencies other than RMB. Similarly, the Group’s trade
receivable and trade payable balances at the end of the
reporting period had limited foreign currency exposures and
bulk of the sales and purchases were denominated in the
respective functional currencies of the Group entities which
were mainly RMB. Currently, the Group has not entered into
any hedge due to the limited transactional foreign currency
exposure. The Board and management closely monitor the
foreign exchange exposure to evaluate the risk from time to
time and to take necessary action if needed.

Contingent Liabilities

As at 30 June 2023, the Company did not have any material
contingent liabilities. As at 30 June 2023, the Company was
not involved in any material legal proceedings, nor was the
Company aware of any pending or potential material legal
proceedings involving the Company.

Pledge of Assets

Details of pledge of assets of the Group are set out in Note
25 to the financial statements for the six months ended 30
June 2023.

Significant Investments Held

Except for investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures,
and investments in our projects prior to the commencement
of construction and acquisitions, the Group did not hold
any significant investment in equity interest in any other
company during the six months ended 30 June 2023.
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Material Acquisitions and Disposals

Save as disclosed in this interim report, there was no
material acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries by the
Group during the six months ended 30 June 2023.

Share Capital

Details of the Company'’s issued share capital during the six
months ended 30 June 2023 are set out in Note 21 to the
financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2023.

Interim Dividend

The Board has declared an interim dividend (one-tier tax
exempt) of $$0.005 per ordinary share of the Company
(for Singapore shareholders) and HK$0.0289687 per
Share (for Hong Kong shareholder) for the six months
ended 30 June 2023 (“Interim Dividend”) (1HFY2022:
S$0.005 (HK$0.02852255)), which will be payable on 28
September 2023 to the shareholders of the Company (the
“Shareholders’) registered in the share transfer books and
register of members of the Company as at 5:00 p.m. on 13
September 2023.

Shareholders who hold their shares on the Hong Kong
register of members of the Company shall receive their
interim dividend payment in HK$ while shareholders who
hold their shares on the Singapore register of members of
the Company shall receive their interim dividend payment in
S$.

The applicable exchange rate for converting S$ into HK$ for
the purpose of interim dividend payment in HK$ is made at
the rate of $$1.00 to HK$5.79374, which was the exchange
rate quoted by Monetary Authority of Singapore on 11
August 2023.
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Duly completed registrable transfers of Shares received
by the Company's share registrar in Singapore, In.Corp
Corporate Services Pte. Ltd., 30 Cecil Street #19-08
Prudential Tower Singapore 049712, no later than 5:00 p.m.
on 13 September 2023 will be registered before entitlements
to the Interim Dividend are determined.

Duly completed registrable transfers of Shares received by
the Company’s share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, Shop 1712-1716, 17"
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’'s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong, no later than 4:30 p.m. on 13 September 2023
will be registered before entitlements to the Interim Dividend
are determined.

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Company (the “Audit
Committee”), comprising three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. An Hongjun, Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
and Mr. Zhong Ming, has reviewed the Group’s unaudited
condensed consolidated financial statements for the six
months ended 30 June 2023.
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Compliance with Corporate Governance Codes

The Group has applied the principles and the extent of
compliance with the guidelines as set out in the Singapore
Code of Corporate Governance 2018 (“Code”) and the
applicable code provisions of the Corporate Governance
Code (‘HK CG Code") as set out in Appendix 14 to the
Hong Kong Listing Rules to provide the structure through
which the objectives of protection of shareholders’ interest
and enhancement of long term shareholders’ value are met.
In the event of any conflict between the Code and the HK
CG Code, the Group will comply with the more onerous
provisions. Throughout the six months ended 30 June 2023,
the Group had complied with the Code and the HK CG Code
save in respect of the following:

e Provision 11.4 of the Code requires an issuer’s
Constitution to allow for absentia voting at general
meetings of shareholders. Voting by absentia by
mail, facsimile or email is currently not provided in
the Company's Constitution as such voting methods
would need to be cautiously studied for its feasibility
to ensure that the integrity of the information and
the authenticity of the shareholder’s identity is not
compromised. The Company is of the view that despite
Provision 11.4 of the Code, shareholders nevertheless
have opportunities to communicate their views on
matters affecting the Company even when they are
not in attendance at general meetings. For example,
shareholders may appoint proxies to attend, speak
and vote, on their behalf, at the respective general
meetings.

e Provisions 2.2 and 2.3 of the Code provide that
independent directors make up a majority of the Board
where the Chairman is not independent and non-
executive directors make up a majority of the Board,
respectively. The Board currently comprises one (1)
Non-Executive Director, five (5) Executive Directors
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and three (3) Independent Non-Executive Directors.
The Non-Executive Chairman, Mr. Zhou Jun, is not
considered independent, and the Independent Non-
Executive Directors and the Non-Executive Directors
each do not make up a majority of the Board
Notwithstanding the above and the requirements of
Provisions 2.2 and 2.3 of the Code, the nominating
committee of the Company, having reviewed the size
and composition of the Board and after taking into
account the scope and nature of operations of the
Group, including diversity of background, experience
gender, age and other relevant factors, is satisfied that
the current Board size is appropriate and effective
To address the issue of independence, the Board
has put in place a Lead Independent Director, who is
available to shareholders where they have concerns
The Board is of the view that the Independent
Directors demonstrate a strong level of independence
and judgement in discharging their duties and
responsibilities as Independent Directors of the
Company with the utmost commitment in upholding
the interest of the non-controlling shareholders. They
(including Non-Executive Chairman) have expressed
individual and independent viewpoints, input, debated
issues, and objectively scrutinised and challenged
the Management taking into consideration the long-
term interests of the Group and its shareholders. No
individual or small group of individuals dominates the
Board's decision making. Nonetheless, the Company
is constantly on the lookout for suitable candidates to
join the Board as Independent Non-Executive Directors
as part of its review process. In view of the foregoing,
the Board is of the view that the Board’s composition
has an appropriate level of independence and diversity
of thought and background to enable it to make
decisions in the best interests of the Company and its
shareholders as a whole, consistent with the intent of
Principle 2 of the Code.
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Dealing in Company’s Securities

In compliance with Rule 1207(19) of the Listing Manual
of the SGX-ST (“SGX-ST Listing Manual’) and the
Model Code, the Company has adopted a Code of Best
Practices and code of conduct regarding directors’ securities
transactions on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code to provide guidance to
its officers with regard to dealing by the Company and its
officers in its securities.

The Company and its officers are not allowed to deal in the
Company’s securities during the period commencing 30 days
immediately before the announcement of the Company’s
quarterly results (if any) and interim results, and 60 days
immediately before the announcement of the Company’s full
year results, and ending on the date of the announcement of
the relevant results pursuant to the Model Code.

The Directors, management and executives of the Group
are also expected to observe relevant insider trading
laws at all times, even when dealing in securities within
permitted trading periods, or when they are in possession of
unpublished price-sensitive information of the Company and
they are not allowed to deal in the Company's securities on
short-term considerations pursuant to the SGX-ST Listing
Manual and Model Code.

Specific enquiry was made of all the Directors and the
Directors confirmed that they had complied with the SGX-
ST Listing Manual and Model Code and the code of conduct
of the Company regarding directors” securities transactions
throughout the six months ended 30 June 2023.
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Share Option Scheme

As at 30 June 2023, the Company did not have any share
option scheme.

Subsequent Events

Details of subsequent events of the Group are set out in Note
30 to the financial statements.

Audit or Review of the Financial Results

The interim results contained in this interim report for the
six months ended 30 June 2023 have not been audited or
reviewed by the auditors of the Company but have been
reviewed by the Audit Committee as at the date of this
interim report.

1. Where a forecast, or a prospect statement, has
been previously disclosed to Shareholders,
any variance between it and the actual results

Not applicable. No forecast or prospect statement has
been previously disclosed to shareholders.

A commentary at the date of the announcement of the
significant trends and competitive conditions of the
industry in which the group operates and any known
factors or events that may affect the group in the next
reporting period and the next 12 months.

2. In the first half of 2023, under the complex and severe
external environment, the economy of the People’s
Republic of China (“China”) rebounded and trended
positive, demonstrating resilience in development.
The central government firmly pressed ahead with
“carbon peak” and “carbon neutrality” development
goals. In July this year, Chinese President Xi Jinping
attended the National Conference on Ecological
and Environmental Protection, emphasized the
need to firmly establish and practice the concept of
“clear waters and green mountains are as valuable
as mountains of gold and silver”, promote the
construction of a beautiful China to achieve significant
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results, support high-quality development with a
high-quality ecological environment, and accelerate
the realization of modernization in which human beings
coexist harmoniously with nature. The Group actively
responded to those national strategies and policies,
firmly seized development opportunities sprouting in
the green industry and continued to deepen strategic
deployment in the Yangtze River Economic Belt and the
Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area, and
fostered stable development of its various businesses.

On the water policy front, in April and May, the
Central Committee of the Communist Party of China,
the State Council and the Ministry of Ecology and
Environment issued the “Guideline on National
Water Network Construction (BIZR/K48iERE
ZI4HZ)" and the “Water Ecological Environment
Protection Planning for Key River Basins (E 27
KA BEERIBIRFESR ) raising the need to rid
shortcomings and weaknesses in such areas as urban
and rural water supply and intelligent water network,
improve the urban water supply network layout, and
stating clearly the task of continuing to enhance the
quality of the water environment in the Yangtze River
Basin, eliminating all Inferior Type V water bodies.
The introduction of the industry into a high-volume
development phase will bring more opportunities for
the development of the Group's sewage treatment
business. The Group focuses on the Yangtze River
Economic Belt and actively increases the layout
of the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay
Area. Following the direction of national policies,
the Shanghai Qingpu Xicen Water Purification Plant
(“Xicen Project”) under construction adopts an
all-underground design and implements the surface
quasi-Class Il water effluent standard, striving to
set a national benchmark for similar sewage plants,
and is expected to markedly improve the local water

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OTHER INFORMATION
ERESRAMEH

BXEREERRE - MREE
AEB R ENRAL -
TEERGEREREE AR
® o EEEERRRES RO
RETERREE  BERY
RIRETREBRNERH
BEMRE - PEEREXK
RIBR -

EXBEERE  4RESH
RARR - EHREMERRS
HE RPN (B ZKBER
REME) ARCEE IR K
TRRERERE)  REZE
NRERBHK - KBEE(
ERMAERDRE - TEWD
HoKBRME - ARPEER
BUERIREKREEE
2R S VEKE » 51481T
FEARBERREE  AEX
SESKEEXBERERE
ZHE - ARERERIL
B WRBRMAEERAE
BihE - BREEREETR -
EEH EBERASKEREE
BOESRE]) KAZH T
RaT > BUTHRENER K
B BNTEZBERESK
BIRR - B T EARRE



environment upon completion. Moreover, the Group
took over operation and management of the Macau
Taipa WWTP project and Macau International Airport
WWTP project in the first half of the year. The projects
effectively improved the local water environment.

Regarding digitalization of water supply operation, in
April, the Shanghai Water Authority issued a Notice
on the “Three-year Action Plan for the High-quality
Development and Technological Innovation of Water
and Ocean in Shanghai (2023-2025) (_F/&T7K
BEFREEERMRAIF=F178:T2
(2023-20254F))", indicating that it will implement
digital transformation, that is through digitalization
to modernize water system management, as well as
support the application of intelligent technologies
such as 5G+Al in intelligent water supply and drainage
management. The Group will step up digitalization and
sustainable development, strengthen technologies and
digital empowerment, and conduct in-depth research
on practical applications of digital technologies
in wastewater treatment, water supply, solid waste
incineration and sludge treatment. It will also actively
drive the construction and promotion of digital
platforms to further bolster the Group’s production
and operational efficiency. In addition, it will put
ESG concepts into practice, incorporate the United
Nations Sustainable Development Goals (“SDGs")
into its ESG principles and development plans, plus
explore renewable energy applications. The Group will
continue to optimize ESG performance with equipment
and technology iterations and stay on the track of
high-quality sustainable development.

As for solid waste treatment, in May, the Shanghai
Municipal Bureau of Ecology and Environment issued
the “Implementation Plan for Winning the Battle
for Protection and Restoration of Yangtze River in
Shanghai (2023-2025) (/8 R AT RITR
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IS E B ERE T 5 32(2023-20254F))" which
requires 100% harmless treatment of household waste,
and household waste recycling and utilization rates
to be above 45% in the city by 2025. That opens up
the development outlook for the Group’s solid waste
treatment projects. In the second quarter, the Group’s
key solid waste treatment project — Shanghai Baoshan
Renewable Energy Utilization Center (‘Baoshan
Project’), which had two sets of wet waste biogas
generating units connected to the grid generating
power. As Shanghai’'s first waste disposal project
that treats solid waste and wet waste in a combined
way and a benchmark solid waste treatment project
in the Yangtze River Delta, the Baoshan Project has
daily capacity reaching 3,800 tonnes. When in full
operation, it will be able to effectively solve waste
disposal issues in the area it serves, playing a key
role in raising harmless waste treatment and resources
utilization rates in Shanghai.

In the future, the Group will continue to seize
opportunities created by national strategies and
policies, deeply implement ESG development
concepts, uphold the harmonious coexistence of man
and nature, improve environmental governance, and
participate in the construction of a beautiful China.
Furthermore, the Group will explore high-quality
new projects and business M&A opportunities as
well as step up effort to expand business in the
Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area
and the Yangtze River Economic Belt, so as to
enlarge market share. The Group will also capitalize
on technological innovation to drive steady and
high-quality development of its businesses, and
consolidate its leadership in China’s water and
environmental protection industries.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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If the Group has obtained a general mandate
from Shareholders for interest person
transactions (the “IPTs”), the aggregate value
of such transactions as required under Rule
920(1)(a)(ii) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual.
If no IPT mandate has been obtained, a
statement to that effect

No IPT mandate has been obtained from Shareholders.

A statement showing all sales, transfers,
cancellation and/or use of treasury shares
as at the end of the current financial period
reported on

There was no sale, transfer, disposal, cancellation and/
or use of treasury shares during the financial period
ended 30 June 2023.

A statement showing all sales, transfers,
cancellation and/or use of subsidiary holdings
as at the end of the current financial period
reported on

There was no sale, transfer, cancellation and/or use of
subsidiary holdings during the financial period ended
30 June 2023.

Confirmation by Directors pursuant to Rule
705(5) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual

On behalf of the Board, Yang Jianwei and Xu Xiaobing
confirm that, to the best of their knowledge, nothing
has come to the attention of the Board which may
render the Group's unaudited interim financial results
for the six months ended 30 June 2023 to be false or
misleading in any material aspect.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OTHER INFORMATION
ERESRAMEH

7. Confirmation that the issuer has procured 7. BTACHBMEEERHT

undertakings from all its directors and AERBHZM(LTFEM)
executive officers under Rule 720(1) of the ET20(1) IR MEH AR E
SGX-ST Listing Manual ]

The Company confirms that it has procured ARNEER - REREHM
undertakings from all the Directors and executive CETFM) M 7.7 8948
officers of the Company in the format set out in RERERARESRHATA
Appendix 7.7 of the SGX-ST Listing Manual. BHIRAE
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
HRPRGEREREMSERAR

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
HE023%6A3081E~EA

Six months ended 30 June

BEGA0BLRER
2023 2022
20235 20225

RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTET ARBTR

Note  (unmaudited) (unaudited)
s (RiEEE) (REH:)

Revenue A 8 4,018,849 3,686,875
Cost of sales HERA (2,581,137)  (2,442,267)
Gross profit EF 1,437,712 1,244,608
Other income H A 9 58,187 60,842
Other gains and losses Hib ez K EE 10 10,712 (17,325)
Selling and distribution costs HERNHER (37,883) (38,991)
Administrative expenses THAX (262,998) (202,423)
Finance expenses UBER 11 (415,742) (337,012)
Share of results of joint ventures BEEELXEE 18,728 10,694
Share of results of associates il d=VNIE S 3,660 5,720
Profit hefore tax RETFE 812,376 706,113
Income tax expense FrigHif 12 (218,744) (158,333)
Profit for the period RxFiE 13 593,632 547,780
Profit for the period, attributable to: TS ERE(EHRFIE :
Owners of the Company ZN/NGIEZ 2N 377,351 366,011
Non-controlling interests JeE s 216,281 181,769
Profit for the period RF)iE 593,632 547,780
Earnings per share for profit for the RBELTHEA

period attributable to the owners of  FE{SHERF B &

the Company during the period BEEF

Basic (RMB cents per share) EX(BRARES) 14 14.65 1421

Diluted (RMB cents per share) B8 (GRAR%ES) 1 14.65 14.21

Interim Report 2023 Rk

7



78

CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

ARRRGESRER AR ERAR

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
EE2023F6A308 1-5MEA

Six months ended 30 June

HE6A30HLAER
2023 2022
20235 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRT AR%TT
Note  (unmaudited) (unaudited)
MieE  (R¥EER) (RS
Profit for the period BF)iE 593,632 547,780
Other comprehensive losses: Htn2mEESE :
liems that will not be reclassified BETSENHEZ
subsequently to profit or loss: AmaEE -
Exchange difference arising from translation #2274 HFE 5 Z 58 (152,998) (133,610)
Fair value change on investments in equity ST E AL BE AL
instruments designated as at FVTOCI FHBRANBRATA
BENARBEE = (1,603)
(152,998) (135,213)
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently B 1% FJE# 7482
fo profit or loss: HEmfaES -
Exchange differences arising from translationif 26 91 3 76 £ 4 £
of foreign operations fE =% (27,223) (871)
Total other comprehensive losses HRHEMEEEE
for the period, net of tax g - Fifg (180,221) (136,084)
Total comprehensive income HA2ERARHE
for the period 413,411 411,696
Total comprehensive income DT&EEE2E
attributable to: BAHEE :
Owners of the Company AREEBA 197,130 229,927
Non-controlling interests I 216,281 181,769
Total comprehensive income MAazEkARE
for the period 413,411 411,696
See accompanying notes to financial statements. BB EEEN T -
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

HHPRGESMBRAR
At 30 June 2023
7202356 A30H
30 June 31 December
2023 2022
20235 20224
6A30H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TRE ARETRH
Note ~ (unaudited) (audited)
fsr  (ReEEEL) (KF:)
Current assets mENEE
Cash and cash equivalents RekBRe%EEY 2,204,910 2,512,625
Pledged bank deposits BHEMIRTER 81,198 93,880
Trade and other receivables B 5 R E b WGRIR 15 5,015,399 4,523 881
Bills receivables FEHKTB% 4,650 1,184
Prepayments JEUNL 2N 69,390 72,075
Inventories e 262,016 233,483
Receivables under service concession BRA T s
arrangements — current portion B T ENGRIR
- RBHD 16 784,552 733,089
Amounts due from customers EUWEFAHTRER
for contract work 88,266 71,767
Amounts dug from joint venture WSZ/\Q %508 9,838 23,028
Amounts due from associates e &N F] TAIE 7,895 44,723
Financial assets at fair value BAAEBERA
through profit or loss EnfemEE 26 9,783 9,415
Total current assets RBEELS 8,537,897 8,325,150
Non-current assets EREEE
Financial assets at fair value through BAREET AR
other comprehensive income FHNANSREE 26 13,400 13,400
Prepayments FERIRK 91,744 175,189
Receivables under service concession RIS AT HE
arrangements — non-current portion BT EYGRIE
— JEREE D 16 23,007,875 22,816,306
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERSR 17 355,361 444770
Right-of-use assets FREESE 40,152 45,275
Intangible assets BREE 18 1,774,202 7,070,383
Long term receivables REIEUEER 479,811 371,580
Deferred tax assets EERIEEE 57,581 57,481
Interest in joint ventures EN\ﬁLt%E’J* &= 552,939 517,763
Interest in associates BN RIHER 233,765 232,467
Goodwill on consolidation AHEE 457,241 457 241
Amounts due from associates J‘ﬁ“ YN B 5008 18,883 18,210
Total non-current assets FERENVEELE 33,082,954 32,220,065
Total assets BERT 41,620,851 40,545,215
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

EHPRESMBRAR
At 30 June 2023
7202346 A30 B
30 June 31 December
2023 2022
20235 20224
6A30H 12A31H
RMB'000 RMBOO
AR®TRE ARETRH
Note ~ (unaudited) (audited)
fsr  (ReEEEL) (KF:)
Current liabilities mB AR
Trade and other payables 2 5 RE b ER A 19 4,163,912 3,912,018
Bills payable to banks BN TRITORE 10,954 24,994
Tax payable FERTIE 125,957 139,337
Amounts due to customers for EREFANIER
contract work 31,248 29,053
Bank and other borrowings SRITREAMER 20 4,809,893 3,772,704
Lease liabilities HEaE 8,563 9,056
Total current liabilities TEEEESH 9,150,527 7,887,162
Non-current liabilities FEREBAR
Bank and other borrowings RIT R E MR 20 14,813,055 15,374,835
Deferred tax liabilities EEMIEEE 2,366,587 2,286,296
Other non-current liabilities HibIEmeafE 158,526 148,971
Lease liabilities HEEE 28,995 33,379
Total non-current liabilities FRBEERE 17,367,163 17,843,481
Capital, reserves and BF - EiER
non-controlling interests iR
Share capital A 21 5,920,175 5,920,175
Retained eamings REZBH 3,902,397 3,682,917
Other reserves HiEE 57,216 212,468
Equity attributable to owners AARHEE NELER
of the Company 9,879,788 9,815,560
Non-controlling interests FEERR 5,223,373 4,999,012
Total equity AR 15,103,161 14,814 572
Total liabilities and equity RfAMERNHE 41,620,851 40,545,215

See accompanying noles to financial statements.
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
LLEELSh Rt f=3 LB

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
HE023%6A3081E~EA
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
202346 A30A 1

LLELSh g f=1 LB

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
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For the six months ended 30 June 2023
HZE2023F6 7308 -7~ A
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

LLELSh g f=1 LB

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
HE2023F6A30H <A A

et

June 2022
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ERRRGEReRER

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
HE023%6A3081E~EA

Six months ended 30 June

#E6AALNER
2023 2022
20235 2022F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AE®RTRT ARKTRT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (CRess)
Operating activities BEIH
Profit hefore tax RaE 812,376 706,113
Adjustments for: TS BELREE
Loss (Reversal of loss) allowance for B S REWIRR BB
{rade receivables, net Kl (8ED)  F8 2,340 (2,903)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 0E - BERRETE 16,921 21,115
Amortisation of intangible assets BV EESE 194,723 157,010
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FRIESENE 5,123 5,290
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment  HEWE - BER
SEER 12 129
(Gain) Loss on disposal of intangible assets HERVEE (&)
BB (3) 9
Finance income M (14,317) (15,926)
Finance expenses HBER 415,742 337,012
Share of results of associates AN (3,660) (5,720)
Share of results of joint ventures EEEERERE (18,728) (10,694)
Fair value (gain) loss on financial assets BN BEGABRN
at fair value through profit and loss iﬂ§FQﬁ1 {F
(W) B8 (368) 28
Operating cash flows before working EEEQERNMN
capital changes Eﬁiﬁ!hﬁﬁﬁﬁ 1,410,161 1,191,463
(Increase) Decrease in: (=1 RD
Inventories RE (28,533) (19,416)
Amounts due from/to customers for Fgﬂﬁl/ [ERZP
contract work, net ’JH“” P (8,304) (25,857)
Trade receivables, other receivables and g %VEH&Z R - Hin
prepayments B‘%TLIQ?AIEWEH%\IE (415,250) (381,989)
Bills receivables EUZE (3,466) (1,623)
Amounts due from joint ventures el BEREFUR 13,190 (966)
Amounts due from associates JEURES = N AR 36,155 3,843
Increase (Decrease) in: 1 jJD(/JiR/) :
Trade and other payables B REMEN A
(inclusive of non-current liabilities) (REERDER) 324,172 (13.918)
Bills payable to banks EHHRTRE (14,040) (35,291)
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ERRRGERKRER

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
EE2023F6A308 1-5MEA

Six months ended 30 June

HE6A0ALKEAR
2023 2022
20235 2022F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AE®RTRT ARKTRT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (CRess)
Cash generated from operating activities REBEHFEERIER
hefore service concession AREIDELNEE
arrangement projects 1,314,085 716,246
Change in receivables under service concession BT R R T
arrangements (Note A) FEMRIBE B (fFEA) (272,833) (1,026,263)
Cash generated from (used in) operating REBNIEERIER
activities after service concession EREIDELE
arrangement projects (FrR)BR & 1,041,252 (310,017)
Interest received BUHIE 11,452 15,398
Income tax refund S RLRR = 1,17
Income tax paid BEFEH (122,915) (119,128)
Net cash generated from (used in) operating #EEFEEE (FiFH) M
activities ReE 929,789 (411,976)
Investing activities: REED:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEWE  BER&E (13,770) (51,920)
Purchase of intangible assets, net of BEEMEE K
amount on credit terms FHe®@ (907,837 (140,883)
Movement in prepayment for property, plant WmE - BEREEN
and equipment and intangible assets, net ﬂﬂ/ BEBNTE
""""" 28 FH (45,232) (35,319)
Proceeds from disposal of property, 0% BEERIERE
plant and equipment P8 508 162 92
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets EVEEREMGIUR 3 15
Additional capital injection in an associate MBEREIIAER - (27,000)
Net cash used in investing activities RETDFRANRLPE (966,674) (255,015)
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For the six months ended 30 June 2023
HE023%6A3081E~EA

Six months ended 30 June

HE6A0ALKEAR
2023 2022
20235 2022F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AE®RTRT ARKTRT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (CRess)
Financing activities: MEE
Proceeds from bank and other borrowings RITRE B RPTE R 2,027,061 2,752,358
Repayment of bank and other borrowings BRETREMBER (1,742,051) (1,233,217
Interest paid 2RFIE (403,154) (401,238)
Principal and interest elements of RENZNALR
lease payments NEHH (5,922) (5,799)
Dividend paid to equity shareholders iﬁﬁ%ﬁ?&ﬂi%ﬂ@ﬂﬁ% (132,902) (121379)
Dividend paid to non-controlling interest in ENMBRRIER
subsidiaries En RS (47,030) (22,940
Contribution from non-controlling interests MBI A ES
upon additional capital injection in BIERERHE
subsidiaries 16,000 219,563
Decrease (Increase) in pledged bank deposits BIEBRTEZRD
(3&m) 12,682 (176,673)
Net cash (used in) generated from REEE (FA) EEM
financing activities R&BH (275,316) 1,010,675
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash BekB2EEM(RD)
equivalents 1R (312,201 343,684
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period Hﬂ%ﬂiﬁé&iﬁﬁ—f% 2,512,625 2,794,951
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and T“Eflﬁfﬁi LB
cash equivalents BT E 4,486 4474
Cash and cash equivalents at end of HERERBALEEY
period 2,204,910 3,143,109
Note A: BIFEA -

In accordance with the application of SFRS(I) INT 12 Service
Concession Arrangements and SFRS(I) 1-7 Statement of Cash
Flows, the movement in the receivables under service concession
arrangements has been classified under operating activities. The
movement in the receivables under service concession arrangements
was mainly arising from the construction and/or purchase of new or
existing water treatment and waste incineration facilities for the six

months ended 30 June 2023.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
EE2023F6A308 1-5MEA

1.

GENERAL

SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (the “Company”) is a
public limited company, incorporated and domiciled
in the Republic of Singapore and is dual listed on the
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the
“SGX-ST") and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “HKEX").

The Company and its subsidiaries’ (together, “the
Group”) immediate and ultimate holding companies
are S.1. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SII")
incorporated in British Virgin Islands (“BVI") and
Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Co., Ltd.
(“SIIC") incorporated in Hong Kong respectively. The
registered office and principal place of business of the
Company is located at One Temasek Avenue, #37-02
Millenia Tower, Singapore 039192. Related companies
in these financial statements refer to members of the
ultimate holding company’s group of companies.

The presentation currency of the financial statements
is Renminbi (“RMB") as the Group’s operations are
substantially based in the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC").
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BASIS OF PREPARATION

The unaudited condensed interim consolidated
financial statements for the six months ended
30 June 2023 have been prepared in accordance
with Singapore Financial Reporting Standards
(International) (“SFRS(1)") 34 Interim Financial
Reporting issued by the Accounting Standards Council
(ASC) and the applicable disclosure requirements of
Appendix 16 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Group has applied the same accounting policies
and methods of computation in the financial
statements for the current financial period as that of
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2022. The Group has not early adopted any
other standard, interpretation or amendment that has
been issued but is not yet effective.

A number of amendments to Standards have become
applicable for the current reporting period. The Group
did not have to change its accounting policies or make
retrospective adjustments as a result of adopting those
standards.

ESTIMATES

The preparation of condensed interim consolidated
financial statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported
amount of assets and liabilities, income and expense.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
EE2023F6A308 1-5MEA

4,

ESTIMATES (Continued)

In preparing this condensed interim consolidated
financial statements, the significant judgements made
by management in applying the Group’s accounting
policies and key sources of estimation uncertainty were
the same as those that applied to the consolidated
financial statements for the year ended

31 December 2022.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group and the Company are exposed to financial
risks arising from its operations and the use of
financial instruments. The key financial risks include
(i) foreign currency risk; (ii) interest rate risk; (iii)
liquidity risk; and (iv) credit risk. The Board of
Directors reviews and agrees policies and procedures
for the management of these risks, which are executed
by the Chief Financial Officer and Management.

The condensed interim consolidated financial
statements do not include all financial risk
management information and disclosures required
in the annual financial statements, and should be
read in conjunction with the Group's annual financial
statements as at 31 December 2022.

There have been no changes in the risk management
policies since year end.

SEASONAL OPERATIONS

The Group’s businesses are not affected significantly
by seasonal or cyclical factors during the financial
period.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised
into business segments based on their products
and services, and has three reportable segments as
follows:

(i)

(ii)

(i)

Water and Sludge Treatment:

Principal activities include construction,
management and operation of water and sludge
related infrastructure under service concession
arrangements and management and operation
of water and sludge related infrastructure under
non-service concession arrangements and
financial income under service concession
arrangements.

Water Supply:

Principal activities include construction,
management and operation of water supply
related infrastructure under service concession
arrangements.

Waste Incineration:

Principal activities include construction,
management and operation of waste incineration
related infrastructure under service concession
arrangements.

Other operations include design and consultancy on
the projects and installation of water meters. None
of these segments meets any of the quantitative
thresholds for determining reportable segments for the
six months ended 30 June 2023 and 2022.

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
EE2023F6A308 1-5MEA

1.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Management monitors the operating results of its
business segments separately for the purpose of
making decisions about resource allocation and
performance assessment. Segment performance is
evaluated based on operating profit or loss.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items
directly attributable to a segment as well as those
that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Group's
financing and income taxes are managed on a Group
basis and are not allocated to operating segments.
Unallocated assets/liabilities mainly comprise of
corporate assets and liabilities, tax assets and
liabilities and interest income and expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred
during the year to acquire property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Transfer prices between operating segments are on
agreed-term basis in a manner similar to transactions
with third parties.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2023
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2023

BZEA2F6A30H1E

@A

/N

028 - 8 (6! - (6! - KMTUHEY 3613048 Useo-Uou JusluBag
59¢ - - 669's - - 569¢ VEHHEY ETATITSARTOTRTETiEN
Gel 086 iyl 16911 891 018 60762 HEAEURY UO[eS{HouLR pue Uojee1Cap uauBag
08L 11 By Ye} IR 140Lg
(ogos)  (0gsH (198%) el 0w bere) (G LR 350049 e} L0
76901 - - 76901 769701 - - E R RSl SaIMUaA 1ol 10 Sl 0 aleLg
0L 601 i 0 - - 8007 RN SARIA0SSE J0 |58 0 3L
0% & l 505 8/ 08 189 YEmENE 103Ul Buesado-uou sy
Cose)  we - - - - - HERE SasUadha 300RUL4
96 g6l - - - - - N9 3 e
0v/ 586 (Leed) 618 BOL0L Ti9% 9189 79999, (B S BRelEEn Slogeedo woy(5so) joud uauies 3oeodey
G899 - 61011 989°9/6°¢ By 0088y 157 2207 Y aNlianay

£9 BO¥ BUWE  EgRY  BREE W EEEIC

BE e
puposu) - paaojeu)  wawbes  suawles  uojudy  ddng Wauga)| FUL A (ETEY 000\ Ul Jnowee [y
) dopuodey ey e g
10} 0] DUB J3e))
(HE#H¥)

HEINTHOSHIE 2200 ER (paypneun) Zzpz aunp Qg papus syuow xig
(B SEIYHRY (panuiuog) synsai pue anuanai juawhag
(B HERE L (panunuog) NOILYINHOANI LNIWHDIS

'L

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF

94



For the six months ended 30 June 2023
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
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For the six months ended 30 June 2023
HE023%6A3081E~EA

8. REVENUE 8. WA

Six months ended 30 June

BE6ANBLREAR
2023 2022
20235 20225
RMB’000 RMB000

IN: & AREFTT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(kigEst)  CRgsE:H

Construction revenue FA 1,287,000 1,267,064
Operating and maintenance income from  ARFSHS FF A& 28k
service concession arrangements = N 1,859,029 1,617,382
Financial income from service PRI A S L e
concession arrangements BBUA 642,202 614,070
Service income ARAA 95,068 78,170
Other revenue HAlrA 135,550 110,189
4,018,849 3,686,875
Timing of revenue recognition VN o]0
At a point in time: TR R ERS ) B 1,859,029 1,617,382
Over time: —ERESR ¢ 2,159,820 2,069,493
4,018,849 3,686,875
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
EE2023F6A308 1-5MEA

9. OTHER INCOME 9. HftlA

Six months ended 30 June

BE6ANBLREAR
2023 2022
20235 20225
RMB’000 RMB'000

IN: & AREFTT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(kigEat)  CRigE:H

Interest income on bank balances RITEEBRF BIA 13,544 15,029
Other interest income HAF 2 WA 774 897

14,318 15,926
Government subsidies BT 5 Eh 26,545 16,733
Installation of water meters K - 26,861
Others Hif 17,324 1,322

58,187 60,842
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For the six months ended 30 June 2023
HE023%6A3081E~EA

10. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 10. Rt RBGR

Six months ended 30 June

BE6ANBLREAR
2023 2022
20235 20225
RMB’000 RMB000

IN: & AREFTT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(kigEst)  CRgsE:H

Fair value gain (loss) on financial assets &2 EET ABEH
at fair value through profit and loss BAENSHEER

N EENE (BB) 368 (28)

Net foreign exchange gain (loss) SNE Mz (BB ) FE 8,233 (15,650)
Others Httb 2,111 (1,647)
10,712 (17,325)

Interim Report 2023 Rk 99



100

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
EE2023F6A308 1-5MEA

11. FINANCE EXPENSES 1. HEEBR
Six months ended 30 June
#BE6ANHILAER
2023 2022
20234 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(kigEst)  CRgsE:H
Interest expense on interest-bearing loans =+ 2 & Z N B A
and borrowings FBRAX 413,745 334,613
Financial expense on amortisation of ~ [REE & &S5RI 752 A
retention monies - 3
Financial expense on amortisation of A {& B &8 F & 54
benefits to ex-employees BBER 550 660
Interest expense on lease liabilities HEBENBHY 674 897
Others Httb 713 839
415,742 337,012
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12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

For the six months ended 30 June 2023

BZE02356 308 1E751E A

12. FRRAX

Six months ended 30 June

#BE6ANHILAER
2023 2022
20234 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(kigEst)  CRgsE:H
Current tax; RHATIE -
~ Current year - RFE 134,471 114,942
— Under (Over) provision in respect of ~ — @7 EARIEE T 2
prior periods (HBEERE) 4,082 (17,673)
Deferred tax: ERRIE
~ Current year - RFE 79,023 61,060
— Under provision in respect of - BEPREETR
prior periods 1,168 4
218,744 158,333

The corporate income tax applicable to the Singapore
companies of the Group is 17% (six months ended 30
June 2022: 17%).

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC”) on Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT") and
Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate
of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008
onwards. In accordance with the “Income Tax Law of
the PRC for Enterprises with Foreign Investment and
Foreign Enterprises”, certain subsidiaries, engaging
in public infrastructure projects, are entitled to full
exemption from EIT for the first three years and a 50%
reduction in EIT for the next three years from the first
year of generating operating income.

BERARAEEFH MK DAE
BN DEMBHHEA1T%
(B Z=202246 4302 1~ @
A 17%) ©

RE(PEARKME ([
B) bEmETE) (K(E%
FIBBE)]) RAEEMBHR
EERIED) - BN E AT
MBI EE2008F1A1BER
25% » RE(FESBHRED
FMSBEERERE) > B
TREAHERRBIAR ROM
BRAIBEREELEZRAN
BFER  IRE=Fx2#
REMEEMEE - WRBER
=FERR0BEEMREH o
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
EE2023F6A308 1-5MEA

13. PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 13. HAFE

Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging

(crediting):

FRMBED NG (GTA) T3
KIH -

Six months ended 30 June

#HE6A30ALAMEA
2023 2022
20234 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE AREBTx
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(kigEat)  CRigE:H
Loss (Reversal of loss) allowance for & S EUKZIBMEE
frade receivables, net 2 (BE) - 558 2,340 (2,903)
Depreciation of property, plant and ¥ BERSERTE
equipment 16,921 21,115
Amortisation of intangible assets BREESN 194,723 157,010
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE 5,123 5,290
Loss on disposal of property, plantand ~ HEWE - BER
equipment HEEE 12 129
(Gain) Loss on disposal of intangible ~ HEEFEE (W)
assets B8 (3) 9
Foreign exchange (gain) loss, net HNE (Mezs) B51E - %88 (8,233) 15,650
Fair value (gain) loss on financial assets 1A 7 EET ABZEH
at fair value through profit and loss ERBEELAEBE
(Wz=) B8 (368) 28
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14.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
HE023%6A3081E~EA

14. BEREN

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
share (“EPS”) attributable to owners of the Company is

based on the following data:

RAREEAREESRELRR
BERN (T8RAEN]) LR
BTIBERE -

Six months ended 30 June

HBEGANALNER
2023 2022
20235 0226
RMB’000 RMB'000
AERBTRE AR%TR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(kigEat) (Rig=st)

Earnings for the purpose of basic
and diluted EPS (profit for the period
attributable to owners of the Company)

AEERREEEK
BRI (ARA

A AEIHFERTIE)

377,351 366,011

Six months ended 30 June

#HE6A30ALNER

2023 2022

20235 2022

No. of shares No. of shares

(000) (000)

&R RingE

T Fik

(unaudited) (unaudited)

(KiEFRt)  CRIEED)
Weighted average number of ordinary st EEAR L #EFHK
shares for the purpose of basic and BHE @A e

diluted EPS T8 2,575,666 2,575,666
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For the six months ended 30 June 2023
EE2023F6A308 1-5MEA

15. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 15.

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables,
net of loss allowance, presented based on the invoice

RAREMERRE
AT BRBERREERAY
2JI0E 5 YR (FIR B

date at the end of the reporting period: BERE) NERR D -
30 June 31 December
2023 2022
20235 2022
6A30H 12A31H8
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTT
(unaudited) (audited)
(RiBER) (&:)
Within 30 days 0HA 1,007,347 989,081
Within 31 to 60 days IE60HA 359,058 335,935
Within 61 to 90 days ESISIA] 307,788 286,136
Within 91 to 180 days NEHA 569,886 475,927
Within 181 to 365 days 181Z=365H 789,109 622,382
Over 365 days 818365 H 899,427 728,482
3,932,615 3,437,943

(i) Trade receivables exclusive of retention monies are
non-interest bearing with credit periods generally
ranging from 0 to 180 (31 December 2022: 0 to 180)
days.

(i) Trade receivables pledged by the Group is disclosed in
Note 25 to the financial statements.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF

()  BHBRAGA (TRERE
2)BRE  BEHRN
F0Z180K (202212 A31
H:0Z180K) -

(i) AKEERNESERK
ERFBIRRMEDHE -



15. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)
Movements in the loss allowance of trade receivables:

For the six months ended 30 June 2023

15.

BEA02346 3308 LA A
K2R A B RIE (1K)

30 June 31 December

2023 2022

20234 2022

6A30H 12A31H8

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTE ARETR

(unaudited) (audited)

(REE) (#e25T)

At beginning of the period/year i) )| 60,277 28,506
Allowance made during the period/year  EA /R 2,340 31,771
At end of the period/year K/ FX 62,617 60277
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
EE2023F6A308 1-5MEA

16. RECEIVABLES UNDER SERVICE CONCESSION  16.

ARRANGEMENTS

Consideration given by the grantor for a service
concession arrangement is accounted for as an
intangible asset (operating concessions) or a
financial asset (receivables under service concession
arrangements) or a combination of both, as

REBFEERFATE
BRE

BT ARIRB TG L HHE
HOHEARREVEE (5
ARERE) REREE (R
B R R E R HR T RRRR)
IMmEES (ER) - BE

appropriate. The financial asset component is as EAREHIT
follows:
30 June 31 December
2023 2022
20234 2022
6830H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
AERBTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(REEE) (&:)
Receivables under service concession  FRFSIFETAEETHIE T
arrangements U IA 23,792,427 23,549,395
Less: Current portion classified as B DEARDEEN
current assets mEE D (784,552) (733,089)
Non-current portion FERBHD 23,007,875 22,816,306
Expected collection schedule is FEEMGR R R DT
analysed as follows: (I
Within 1 year 1FR 784,552 733,089
Within 2 to 5 years 2E5FER 3,315,035 3,198,396
Over 5 years 5 E 19,692,840 19,617,910
23,792,427 23,549,395

As at 30 June 2023, the Group has RMB6,257,908,000
(31 December 2022: RMB5,978,118,000) of contract
assets pertaining to construction contracts in progress
within the receivables under service concession
arrangements balance.
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17.

18.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the period, the Group’s additions of property,
plant and equipment amounted to RMB4,924,000 (Six
months ended 30 June 2022: RMB11,703,000). There
were disposals and/or write-off of property, plant
and equipment with an aggregate carrying amount
of RMB841,000 (Six months ended 30 June 2022:
RMB3,626,000) during the six months ended 30 June
2023.

Certain property, plant and equipment with carrying
value of RMB7,160,000 were pledged to secure the
Group’s bank borrowings as at 30 June 2023 (31
December 2022: RMB7,927,000).

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

During the period, the Group’s additions of intangible
assets amounted to RMB1,002,878,000 (Six months
ended 30 June 2022: RMB180,697,000).

Certain intangibles with carrying value of
RMB1,415,993,000 were pledged to secure the
Group’s bank borrowings as at 30 June 2023 (31
December 2022: RMB1,413,402,000).

For the six months ended 30 June 2023

17.

18.

HZ202356 830 E7<fE A
PR BERER
BN AEERENE M
FREGNEERARY
4,924,0007T (B E 202246 A30
RLEAEA : AR%11,703,000
L) » REE2023F6 A30B 1
NEA - HER/HMEY
X BERRENEEREE
AAR 8410007 (B £2022
FEANALAEAR  ARE
3,626,0007C) °

R202356A30R - BEEA
AR H7,160,0007T (2022412 A
31H - AR7,927,0007T) 2
ETWE  BELRECSTE
/- ERAEBERITENRMNE
R o

BIRE

A ARERERVEE
K28 AARE1,002,878,000
T (BE20256 4308 LA/
A+ AR¥180697,0007T) ©

202356 A308 - BREER
AR H1,415,993,000 7T (20224
12A318 « AR¥1,413,402,000
T)ZETEREEESTH
B ERAKBERITIERNE
fRe
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
EE2023F6A308 1-5MEA

19. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the
reporting period:

19.

PR EMEARE
R HRIREZ A B2
BH RN FENRER ST
T

30 June 31 December

2023 2022

2023 2022

6A30H 12A31H

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRE ARETR

(unaudited) (audited)

(kigEat) (#&&sat)

Within 30 days 0HA 444,279 1,066,380
Within 31 to 60 days RIEUENA 76,803 123,720
Within 61 to 90 days EXETA 710,728 52,847
Within 91 to 180 days EBER 149,876 159,635
Within 181 to 365 days 18123658 429,031 140,732
Over 365 days 818365 B 694,317 699,078
2,505,034 2,242,392

The average credit period on purchases is 30 to 90 EEMTHEESRRIZEW

days (31 December 2022: 30 to 90 days). No interest
is charged on the overdue outstanding balances.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2023

BZE02356 308 1E751E A

20. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 20. BITRAMER

30 June 31 December

2023 2022
20234 2022
6830H 12A31H8
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(REE) (#e25T)
Amount payable within one year AR —FEAFIRER
or demand SR 0E R

Secured BHEHE 1,354,335 780,766
Unsecured Eiisdiw i 3,455,558 2,991,938
4,809,893 3,772,704

Amount payable after one year ER—FRINHFIE
Secured BHEA 8,457,864 9,272,142
Unsecured IR 6,355,191 6,102,693

14,813,055 15,374,835

Certain bank and other borrowings are secured/
guaranteed by the Group's assets which are disclosed
in Note 25 to the financial statements.

During the current reporting period, the Group
(i) obtained new borrowings in the amount of
approximately RMB2,027,061,000 (Six months ended
30 June 2022: RMB2,752,358,000) and (ii) repaid
borrowings of approximately RMB1,742,051,000 (Six
months ended 30 June 2022: RMB1,233,217,000).

Management has assessed that there is no breach of
loan covenants as at 30 June 2023.

ETRITREMERAAEE
BEFERR/ER HER
BRI BRRM L -

RAREHRE - AEE()EG
HiE R AR2,027,061,000
T (B E2022F6 A30H 1ER
EH - AR%2,752,358,000
) R(NEEEROARK
1,742,051,000 7T (& %2022
6A3BELEARER : AR¥
1,233,217,0007T) ©

BEREEDTER2023F6A30
A58 R B R ©
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
EE2023F6A308 1-5MEA

21.

22.

SHARE CAPITAL 21. BE
Group and Company
FRERELT
Number of
ordinary shares Amount
EERHE &8
RMB'000
ARETTT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REEFsT)  CREEER)
Issued and paid up share capital EBTREBERE
At 1 January 2022, #20221A18 »
31 December 2022 and 20225 12A31A R
30 June 2023 202356 A30H 2,575,665,726 5,920,175
The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive LTBREEABENRRAME
dividends as and when declared by the Company. HEREUWIRE - FTE LA
All ordinary shares carry one vote per share without BB E—EENZRG - L
restriction. The ordinary shares have no par value. BRI EE(E o
Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor BrEXFTIREEIN  ADER
any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of HIfB R RREE202356 A
the Company's listed securities during the six months 0B EAEARTEEE T
ended 30 June 2023. EXRDBREM ETHES -
DIVIDENDS 22. BRE
A final one-tier tax exempt dividend of S$0.01 per HZ2022512 318 LW K

ordinary share in respect of the financial year ended
31 December 2022 was approved in the annual general
meeting held on 28 April 2023 and paid out on 31
May 2023.
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23. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY

Acquisition of Yun Shui Technology Co., Ltd.
(“Yun Shui”)

On 3 November 2022, the Group had entered into
the Sale and Purchase Agreement with a third party,
Yunnan Water (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. to buy 100%
equity interest in Yun Shui through its indirect wholly
owned subsidiary, Global Environment Investment
(HK) Limited, at a consideration of RMB296,260,000.
The consideration was arrived based on the total
identifiable net asset value of the shares acquired of
approximately RMB296,260,000. The acquisition is
funded through the Group's internal resources. At
the end of the reporting period, the Group have paid
RMB296,260,000 to the vendor in cash. Yun Shui
is principally involved in the operation of 3 water
treatment plants and 1 water supply with total design
capacity of 160,000 tonnes/day, and is based in
provinces of Jiangsu and Zhejiang, PRC.

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting
to RMB1,141,000 had been recognised in the
“Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s
profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2022.

From the date of acquisition, Yun Shui contributed
revenue of RMB24,879,000 and net profit of
RMB110,000 to the Group. If the combination had
taken place at the beginning of the financial year,
the Group’s revenue and profit after tax would have
increased by RMB111,296,000 and RMB16,762,000
respectively. The pro forma information is for
illustrative purposes only and is not necessary an
indication of revenue and profit of the Group that
actually would have been achieved had the acquisition
been completed on 1 January 2022, nor is it intended
to be a projection of future results.

For the six months ended 30 June 2023

23.

2002356 308 1~ 1E A
EMELR
BEREKHEERARA(E
k1)

R2022F11 A3 A& E
BBEERNEZEMBAR

RE(BEB)ERAAHEE=
7 EEKB (BB RRME
RARLEE RS kB
ZEK100%HE - HEAAR
296,260,000 7C * B iR &
FTURBERR 7 2 TR BB B R E
HaEEN AR 296,260,000 15
d o BERRENEBAERY
NEBERBE - RIREHR
AEENRSAEAIHAR
296,260,000 7T ° EkF B
BRI R RS

S EA25160,000M8 / Kt
K BEARPEIIERE X
T -

HRBRRNEE

BREABNIIKAARE
T 00 TERAEEBE
02F 12 AN BILFERHRE
[1TFI% | A WEER -

BRERSE  EKkRAAEE
BRI A R 24,879,000 7T K2
SEMEARE110,0007T © 64
HRTREENEE  AEE
RO R B 14 RIS 93 RIS A
ARH111,296,0007T R A R
16,762,000 ° & B RHE {5
BAR TR —EERRAEE
Eww%ﬁﬂ1a%&W%&H
BEDBZRARFE 1
T BEBRREENTEA -
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
EE2023F6A308 1-5MEA

23. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY (Continued) 23. WigMELR ()

Details of the assets acquired, liabilities recognised R LMW ESENKES
and consideration transferred in respect of the above E-HRAEREEHENF
acquisition are as follows: BT
Yun Shui
=¥/ 3
RMB’000
AR®TT
Consideration transferred BEEREE
Cash paid BB 296,260
Total A 296,260
Provisional fair value of assets UG EE B AR AR Z FR Uk R

acquired and liabilities assumed BERFRIEARZ
recognised at the date of acquisition BEREFZAR(EE

Property, plant and equipment Y - B REE 118
Trade and other receivables g 5 Kk H A FE Y RIE 115,217
Prepayments TES 58 33,920
Cash and cash equivalents ReRRSEEY 16,620
Inventories rE 443
Intangible assets EEEE 372,555
Deferred tax assets R IR B B 677
Trade and other payables g 5 Rk HAER 5RIE (148,640
Bank borrowings RITER (94,650)
296,260
Net cash outflow arising from IS EERBRERH
acquisition
Cash consideration paid BENIRESEHE 296,260
Less: Cash and cash equivalents acquired &t : PR IBIR & MRS
ZEY (16,620)
Net cash outflow on acquisitions W BB B SR 2 279,640
The purchase price allocation to determine the fair 20236 A30H - AEE A
value of the assets and liabilities of Yun Shui has not AERETEKNEERERE
completed as at 30 June 2023. DREENEEENE -

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



24. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

Disposal of Dazhou Jiajing Environment Renewable
Resource Co., Ltd. (“Dazhou”) and Shenxian Sl
Environment Protection Energy Co., Ltd. (“Shenxian”)

In August 2022, the Group through its wholly owned
subsidiary, Hong Kong Nany New Energy (Dazhou)
Limited, disposed the entire 100% equity interest in
Dazhou Jiajing Environment Renewable Resource Co.,
Ltd. (“Dazhou”) for consideration of RMB283,281,000
to an associate. The consideration was arrived at after
arm’s length negotiation based on normal commercial
terms. At the end of the reporting period, the Group
has received the full cash consideration.

In August 2022, the Group through its subsidiary,
Fudan Water Engineering And Technology Co., Ltd.,
disposed the entire 51% equity interest in Shenxian SI
Environment Protection Energy Co., Ltd. (“Shenxian”)
for consideration of RMB4,131,000 to a third party.
The consideration was arrived at after arm’s length
negotiation based on normal commercial terms. At the
end of the reporting period, the Group has received the
full cash consideration.

For the six months ended 30 June 2023

BZE02356 308 1E751E A

24, HEMELT

HEEMNERRRBLERE
BRAR(TEM) REELE
RIRERARAHE ([¥£5%])

20258 A - AEEEBE
2EMBLRRAIBEEBGHE
ROEM)BERARLENE
MEZRRBLEERERD
Al (2 ]) 892 8100% A1
T-RBERE HEAAR
283,281,000 - HEHRE
ERBEGHIEATERRE
B RBERR - AREDR
HEBRLYE-

N20258A - AEEEBE
WELAR LBEEKBIRR
MERRARN—BE=HHE
¥R LERRERBR A
(M%) M2 Eo1%kE - 4
BRARE4131,000T - HE
TIRBERAREREATE
BREH - REEHR - A%
BRI 2EREHE -
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
EE2023F6A308 1-5MEA

24. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued)  24.

HEMRBLT (8§)

Further details of the consideration, and assets and

RENA - AEHENBLA

liabilities disposed of in respect of the disposed BHE FHEEERBED
subsidiaries during the reporting period are set out E—HFEEHINT
below:
Dazhou Shenxian
EM =R
RMB’000 RMB’000
AERBTRE AER®BTR
Analysis of assets and liabilities HFERFEHETER
over which control was lost BESH
Cash and cash equivalents RekHReEEY 102,768 636
Trade and other receivables %%&ﬁ{ﬁf WHIE 72,929 204
Inventories TE 1,017 -
Receivables under service concession  FRIEHSEFHE A HIE T
arrangements JEY FIE 549,357 4,500
Prepayments BATE 1,876 -
Property, Plant & Equipment mE - BEREE 72,233 -
Intangibles assets BREE 224,124 -
Right-of-use assets FREEE 10,910 -
Trade and other payables 2 5 REMEMFIE (342,019) (90)
Bank and other borrowings AT REAMETR (384,739) -
Deferred tax liabilities BERERR (26,298) -
Non-controlling interest s - (2573)
282,158 2,677
Gain on disposal HEkS
Cash consideration HeE 283,281 4131
Less: Net assets disposed of B THEEEE (282,158) (2,677)
1,123 1,454
Net cash inflow arising on disposal HEZE%XEFREFA
Cash consideration received BUREHE 223,792 4,131
Less: Cash and cash equivalents disposed of & : FrHEE € KIR4
ZEY (102,768) (636)
121,024 3,495

The subsidiary disposed of did not have a significant
contribution to the results and cash flows of the Group
during the period prior to the disposal.
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25.

26.

PLEDGE ON ASSETS

The aggregate carrying value of assets pledged by the
Group to secure banking facilities granted by these
banks, leased assets by leasing company and use of
certain operating concession assets are as follows:

For the six months ended 30 June 2023

25.

HZE2023F6 7308 -7~ A
BEEH
AEERREFRITE THRT
FEHEE %ﬁié@?ﬁ’ﬁﬁﬁﬁ
ERERETRIICEEEM
BERNEENRAELAEN
T

Group
*&H

30 June 31 December

2023 2022

20235 20224

6A30H 12A31H

RMB’000 RMB'000

IN: & ARETFT

(unaudited) (audited)

€52 1)) (f&&st)

Pledged bank deposits BHEMIRIER 81,198 93,880

Property, plant and equipment ME - BERSR 7,160 7,927

Intangible assets BVEE 1,415,993 1,413,402

Land use rights iﬂﬂﬁﬁ%% 613 671

Trade receivables 2 S EWK 117,264 143,049

Receivables under service concession  ARFSHEFAE EAZHFIET

arrangements JEW IR 13,060,227 13,407 455

14,682,455 15,066,384

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF ASSETS 26. SERBEMAREEH
AND LIABILITIES =

Except as detailed in the following tables below, the BREREEN  ANFE

directors of the Company consider that the carrying DR R MRS S R

amounts of all other financial assets and financial E B A BE S RAE

liabilities that are recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements to approximate
their fair value, due to their short-term nature, that
they are floating rate instruments that are re-priced
to market interest rates on or near the end of the
reporting period, or the discount rate used to amortise
the instruments approximates the prevailing market
interest rates.

reRAENRAEREAA
BERE RESEBEHNE
g RERHREHRRROR
EHRNTIENEEREEN
FBMETA  FARNEHE
@Iﬂmﬁﬁfﬂﬁﬁm%ﬂ
i
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
EE2023F6A308 1-5MEA

26. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF ASSETS 26. BERARBIOARE:

AND LIABILITIES (Continued) E(#)
(i) Fair value of financial assets that are (i) enFELABEDERE
measured at fair value on a recurring basis FHERMEAAEE

Fair value Value technique ~ Significant

Financial assets Fair value hierarchy and key inputs unobservable input
RERER EXTTHR
SREE NARE LRAEEER EERABE BARE
30 June 31 December
2023 2022

WRE 0025
6A30H 12A318
RMB’000 RMBT000

ABRBTT ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(FAEE) (f#3t)

Financial assets at

FTOCI
BROARERARDS
AREHLHEE
Unlisted equity security 13,400 13400 Level 3 Market approach Discount for fack on
markelability
FLHRAES £= [ RzTARELTE
Financial assets at
FUTPL
BOARERARER
SREE
Listed equity security 3,211 2909 Level 1 (uoted price inan Not
active market applicable
LRAES E REETSRE  MER
Put option on unlisted equity 6,506 6,506 Level 3 Market approach Discount for fack on
security marketability
¥ ERRAESNRL E= [0 RZTARELTE

i
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For the six months ended 30 June 2023

BZE02356 308 1E751E A

26. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF ASSETS 26. BSERBRMLOAEER

AND LIABILITIES (Continued) : {¢ )

(ii) Fair value of the Group’s financial assets (i) FREXRZEEHER
and financial liabilities that are not DaREEHELRR
measured at fair value on a recurring HEEEARBEHE
basis and whose carrying amounts are BREUNEZEHMEER
not reasonable approximation of fair eCHMARNAAREE
value

30 June 2023 31 December 2022

2023%6A 308 ANE2R3E
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value
FEE ARAEE FEE  AnfEE
RIB'000 RIVB'000 RMB000 RMB000
ARBTT AR®TRT ARBTL ARET:
(unaudited)  (unaudited) (audited) (audited)
(REEN) (REBH) (CF:0)  (LFH)

Financial assets SMEE

Receivables under service R e T

concession arrangements BT EYEE 17,534,519 18,432,346 17571277 17,932,803

Financial liabilities SMAR
Bank and other borrowings ST REAMER (TL)

(fixed rate) (4,232,187)  (4,202,820)  (3615538)  (3,689497)

The fair values of receivables under service concession
arrangements and bank and other borrowings as
disclosed in the table above are classified under level
3 of the fair value hierarchy and the fair values are
estimated by discounting expected future cash flows at
prevailing interest rate or borrowings rate as at the end
of the reporting period.

There was no transfer amongst Levels 1, 2 and 3 in
both periods.

LRIABBORGEFELER
PR T MG A R R1T R E
tEFORABEIBARA
BEEBRFE=H  2ABER
HEMRBBFTRBHRNER
BRI TN R A A

i

RREREAZE R E-&
RE=HzELEER -
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
EE2023F6A308 1-5MEA

27. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 21.

In addition to the related party information disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group had
the following significant related party transactions
which were carried out in the normal course of
business as agreed between the parties during the
financial year:

ABAEX %

PRI AR SRR Bt 77 A
BOBEB AR ARER
ARBERRATEETOTT#
TR —REB BT ETH
BREHIRS -

Six months ended 30 June

BEGANALREAR
2023 2022
2023 20225
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRT AR®ETE

Related party Nature of transactions (unaudited) (unaudited)
) ps XAKE (RiE®et)  OCReesEsh)
Wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Interest expenses 52,200 26,128
company’s intermediate holding
company
ARARNERLTNEE MERX
BB E]
Wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Subscription of new - 81,563
company’s intermediate holding shares on a pro-rata
company basis according to the
existing shareholdings of
Longjiang
ARRRNERLANEE REBETIRAFHRL
BB E] R GIRER R
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27. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
Compensation of Directors and key management

personnel

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
HE023%6A3081E~EA

21. WBAEH(K)
ESRIREERARTH

Six months ended 30 June

#BE6GANHILAER
2023 2022
20234 20224
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REFE)  CREEH)
Wages, salaries and bonus I% Fekiti 22,023 25,991
Defined benefit contributions FUERRFIHIR 2,891 2,068
Others Httb 466 602
28. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 28. BEEIE
30 June 31 December
2023 2022
20234 2022
6A30H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
AERBTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(REFET) (#e=3t)
Capital expenditure contracted for but not BRI T E KR ETA)
provided in the consolidated financial B RE& A FTFRE
statements in respect of NEERE AR
~ Additions in construction-in- — B R AT
progress relating to service ZHEBNTERETR
£oncession arrangement 630,872 1,087,277
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2023
EE2023F6A308 1-5MEA

29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 30 June 2023 and 31 December 2022, the Group
has no material contingent liabilities.

30. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, the
Board has resolved to declare an interim dividend of
S$0.005 per ordinary share be paid to shareholders.
This interim dividend has not been included as a
liability in this interim financial information. The total
estimated interim dividend to be paid is S$12.88
million (approximately RMBG68.98 million).

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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RAfR

R202356 A30 A %2022 12
ANE AEETEEASE
BfE-

MEEmR

REERRE - EFQFRMA
BRERT ARk EERE BN
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RARBRHBENTIIRELE -
(ERp AL etk
128885 7T (W AR6,8988
) e



HOLDINGS LTD.
tration No. 200210042R

ja Tower

Paper | Supporting responsible forestry
R | X RBREMARE
wawfsc.org FSC™ C021898




	COVER
	INSIDE FRONT COVER
	CONTENTS
	CORPORATE MISSION
	CORPORATE PROFILE
	CORPORATE INFORMATION
	BUSINESS STRUCTURE
	PROJECT LOCATION MAP
	PROJECT OVERVIEW
	MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
	FINANCIAL REVIEW
	CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OTHER INFORMATION
	CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
	CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
	CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
	CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
	NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	BACK COVER



